
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 
 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 
Thursday, August 19, 2021 

5:00 p.m.   
 
 
 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 
 

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley 
 

Prayer – Commissioner Chris Cutshaw 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Tim Goins 
 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 
 

 
 
 

Prepared under the direction of: 
Chairman Howard Shipley 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR August 19, 2021                H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y                  
Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
  a. None 

 
2  

Vote 
Vote 

Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp ) 
a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items  
b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items 

 
3  

Vote 
Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
         a.    Consent Calendar 
 

4  
Vote 

Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
          a.    Appointments to Planning Commission 
 

5  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 
 

6  
Vote 

Education Committee (Chairman Bobby Haun) 
         a.     Resolution 21-15  Resolution of the County Legislative Body of Hamblen County, Tennessee,  Authorizing 
                 the Construction of a New Lincoln Elementary School 
 

7  
Vote 
Vote 

 
 

Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

 
Vote  
Vote 
Vote 

Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord) 
a. Monthly Checks July 2021 
b. Resolution 21-16 Initial Bond Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed Forty-Two Million 

Four Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($42,400,000) General Obligation Bonds of Hamblen County, 
Tennessee  

c. Communications Systems Project 
d. Resolution 21- 17  A Resolution to Authorize Cooperative Purchasing Agreements for the Use and Benefit 

of All County Departments 
e. Utility Audit Participation Agreement 
f. 2022 Community Development Block Grant 
g. Restated Agreement for Accounting Services 
h. Conflict of Interest 
i. Budget Amendments 

i.   Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $3,400 
ii.  Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $100 

                  iii. Fund #101-County Clerk’s Office $10,000 
 

8  
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

Personnel Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord) 
          a.    Approval of Education Pay Submissions 
          b.    Approval of Military Pay Submissions 
          c.     Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions 
 

9  Public Comments –General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 

10  Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. September Committee Meeting: Monday, September 13, 2021 @ 5:30 p.m.  at the Courthouse Large Courtroom 
b. September Commission Meeting: Thursday, September 23, 2021 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large 

Courtroom 
c. 150th Anniversary Time Capsule Opening Ceremony: Saturday, September 18, 2021 @ 11:00 a.m. South 

Courthouse Lawn 
 

11 
 

 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

   
Thursday, August 19, 2021 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 

Monday, August 9, 2021 
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
Members Present: 
 Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne 
NeSmith 
 
Member Absent: 
None 
 
   
Call to Order 
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 7:23 p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Ann Horner 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
 

a. Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items with 
the deletion of 7.d.- Pay Increase for the Sanitation Department and the addition of the 
Conflict of Interest Form.  
   
Commissioner Wayne NeSmith made a motion to add to the Regular Calendar a Referendum 
stating $20,000,000 not be included in the Initial Bond Resolution.  This motion failed for lack 
of a second.   
 

b. Motion (Tim Horner/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as 
presented. 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, August 9, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Personnel Committee  

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman James Stepp  
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman James Stepp     (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items 
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items 

 
 

5. Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman James Stepp 

 
James Stepp 
Chairman 

 
Tim Horner 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR August 19, 2021                   H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               
Order # Item Placed From 

1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes – July 22, 2021 
 

Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Expenditure Reports – July 2021 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log –July 2021 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices –July 2021 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – July 2021 
 

Finance Committee 

7 Annual Reports 
         i.       Chancery Court/Clerk and Master 
         ii.      Circuit Court 
         iii.     County Clerk 
         iv.     General Sessions Court 
         v.      Juvenile Court 
         vi.     Register of Deeds 
         vii.     Sheriff 
         viii.    Trustee 
 

 Finance Committee 

8 Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of July 31, 2021 Finance Committee 

9 Approval of Education, Military, and Longevity Pay Submissions Personnel Committee 

Thursday, August 19, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY 
LEGISLATIVE BODY  

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

JULY 22, 2021 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



   

  Hamblen County Government 
Education Committee 

 Monday, August 9, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present: 
Bobby Haun, Mike Reed, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Tim 
Horner, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent:   
None 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Bobby Haun called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.    
    
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
None 

 
Old Business 
a.      Hamblen County School Superintendent Dr. Jeff Perry gave a presentation about the proposed Lincoln  
         Elementary School project.  Discussed was the Capital Building Program and the Funding Resolution Request  
         which consisted of the construction of a new Lincoln Elementary School and the funding request  
         for $22,000,000.   Site location and a construction schedule were provided.  (See PowerPoint Presentation) 
 
New Business 
a.      Resolution 21-____ Resolution of the County Legislative Body of Hamblen County, Tennessee, Authorizing  
          the Construction of a New Lincoln Elementary School. 
         Motion (Tim Goins/Randy DeBord) to approve the Resolution of the County Legislative Body of Hamblen 
         County, Tennessee, Authorizing the Construction of a New Lincoln Elementary School. 
         

 Yes No Pass Abstain Absent 
1 Jeff Akard     2 Eileen Arnwine     3 Chris Cutshaw     
4 Randy DeBord .    
5 Thomas Doty     
6  Tim Goins     
7 Bobby Haun     
8 Tim Horner     
9 Joe Huntsman, Sr.     
10 Wayne NeSmith     
11 Mike Reed     
12 Howard Shipley     
13 Jim Stepp     
14 Taylor Ward     

           14 Yes    -0- No   Motion Passes 
 
Items of Interest 
a.    None 
 
Adjournment  
There being no further business Chairman Haun adjourned the meeting at 7:23p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



   Hamblen County Government 
  EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

 
 

Monday, August 9, 2021 
 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Bobby Haun 
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Bobby Haun 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Bobby Haun 
a. Lincoln Elementary Presentation -Hamblen County Director of Schools-Dr. Jeff Perry 

 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Bobby Haun 
a. Resolution 21-___-Resolution of  the County Legislative Body of Hamblen County, 

Tennessee, Authorizing the Construction of  a New Lincoln Elementary School 
 

 
5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Bobby Haun 

a. None 
 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Bobby Haun  

E D U C A T I O N  
C O M M I T T E E  

Bobby Haun 
Chairman 

 
Mike Reed 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Chris Cutshaw 
Member 

 
Randy DeBord 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith 

Member 
 

Howard Shipley 
Member 

 
Jim Stepp 
Member 

 
Taylor Ward 

Member 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-___ 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODYOF HAMBLEN COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

A NEW LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Board of Education is in the process of constructing a 
new Lincoln Elementary School to address essential instructional, safety, and infrastructure 
needs; and 

WHEREAS, the current “open-classroom” concept of Lincoln Elementary School 
creates a multitude of extreme learning/teaching challenges which inhibit effective instruction; 
and  

WHEREAS, the current “open-classroom” concept of Lincoln Elementary School 
creates a variety of safety issues for staff and students; and  

WHEREAS, the current campus of Lincoln Elementary School is shared by Lincoln 
Middle School and does not provide adequate space for playgrounds and other outside play areas 
for students; and  

WHEREAS, the current parking situation of Lincoln Elementary School is not adequate 
for the staff and parents; and  

WHEREAS, the current traffic congestion associated with the combined schools creates 
a number of safety issues; and  

WHEREAS, the current campus does not possess sufficient usable acreage to address the 
variety of renovation/parking/traffic challenges; and  

WHEREAS, the construction of a new elementary school would help address some of 
the current, and potentially future, overcrowding issues which exist within some of our schools; 
and  

WHEREAS, the vacated Lincoln Elementary School will be used as temporary 
classrooms for other school projects which will reduce the overall renovation costs; and  

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Board of Education is committing at least $5 million 
to the construction of a new elementary school through the Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief (ESSER) funding; and  

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Board of Education is committing an additional $5 
million to the renovation of Lincoln Middle School through ESSER funding; and  

15

Return to Regular Calendar



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hamblen County Legislative Body 
agrees to commit $22 million to the construction of a new Lincoln Elementary School. The 
Hamblen County Board of Education agrees to assume responsibility for any additional costs 
associated with this project.  It is also understood the Hamblen County Board of Education will 
return any surplus money to the Hamblen County Legislative Body if such funds are available at 
the conclusion of this project.    

This Resolution passed by the County Legislative Body ______ day of August, 2021. 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
Howard Shipley, Chairman  Penny Petty, County Clerk 

This Resolution passed by the County Board of Education ______ day of ___________, 2021. 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Joe Gibson, Chairman  Dr. Jeff Perry, Secretary  

Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, August 9, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present: 
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Eileen Arnwine, Howard Shipley, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Joe Huntsman, Sr.  Mike 
Reed, James Stepp 
 
Members Absent:   
None 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 6:19 p.m. 
    
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
None 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports – July 2021 (Information Only – No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of July 2021 

Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the July 2021 Monthly Checks submitted by the 
County Mayor’s Office. 
 

Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. Resolution 21-___-Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed Forty-Two Million Four 

Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($42,400,000) General Obligation Bonds of Hamblen County, 
Tennessee for new Lincoln Elementary School and Justice Center Projects 
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor except for a No Vote from Thomas Doty) to approve the 
Resolution 21-___- Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed Forty-Two Million Four 
Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($42,400,000) General Obligation Bonds of Hamblen County, 
Tennessee 

b. Communications Systems Project 
Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to authorize the County to update its emergency 
communications system to the TACN System that will be used for both the City of Morristown and Hamblen 
County.  The cost not to exceed 2.5 M. 

c. Pay Increase for Sanitation Department 
No Action Taken at this time.  A Committee consisting of Commissioners Tim Goins, Thomas Doty, Bobby 
Haun, Jim Stepp, Chris Cutshaw, and Highway Department officers will meet to determine if the request for 
pay increases for the Sanitation Department will be approved to go before the full Legislative Body. 

d. Resolution 21-___-A Resolution to Authorize Cooperative Purchasing Agreements for the Use and Benefit of 
All County Departments 
Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the county to join the purchasing cooperative TIPS 
with Resolution 21-___-A Resolution to Authorize Cooperative Purchasing Agreements for the Use and 
Benefit of All County Departments. 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

 
 

e. Utility Audit Participation Agreement 
Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Utility Audit Participation Agreement 
with The Telecom Audit Group, LLC. 

f. 2022 Community Development Block Grant 
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Management 
Agency (EMA) to apply for the 2022 Community Development Block Grant. 

g. Restated Agreement for Accounting Services 
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the revisions to the Amended and Restated 
Hamblen County Government Financial Management System Policies and Procedures. 
Motion (Eileen Arnwine/Tim Goins, all in favor) to adopt the model Conflict of Interest revisions and form to 
be consistent with current T.C.A. laws and regulations.   

h. Budget Amendments 
i. Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $3,400 

Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 Sheriff’s 
Department for $3,400. 

ii.      Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $100 
Motion (Jim Stepp/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 
Sheriff’s Department for $100. 

iii.     Fund #101- County Clerk’s Office $10,000 
Motion (Thomas Doty/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 
County Clerk’s Office for $10,000. 

 
     
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report –July 2021 
b. County Attorney Invoices – July 2021-(Will be in the Commission Packet on August 19, 2021) 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report –July 2021 
d. Annual Reports 

i.       Chancery Court/Clerk and Master 
ii.      Circuit Court 
iii.     County Clerk 
iv.     General Sessions Court 
v.      Juvenile Court  
vi.     Register of Deeds 
vii.    Sheriff 
viii.   Trustee  

      e.     Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of July 31, 2021 
       
      
Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee meeting at  
7:21 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



    
 
 

Hamblen County Government 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, August 9, 2021 

Immediately following the adjournment of the Education Committee 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only – Chairman Randy DeBord 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

2. Recurring Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Expenditure Reports – July  2021 (Information Only-No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks July 2021 (Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office) 

 
3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. None 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Resolution 21- ___Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed Forty-Two 

Million Four Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($42,400,000) General Obligation Bonds 
of Hamblen County, Tennessee- Scott Gibson -Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

b. Communications System Project-David Purkey 
c. Pay Increase for Sanitation Department- Barry Poole-Road Superintendent 
d. Resolution 21-___-A Resolution to Authorize Cooperative Purchasing Agreements for the Use 

and Benefit of All County Departments- Finance Director- Anne Bryant Hurst 
e. Utility Audit Participation Agreement- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 
f. 2022 Community Development Block Grant- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 
g. Restated Agreement for Accounting Services- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 
h. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 

            i.    Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $3,400 
                               ii.   Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $100 
                               iii.  Fund #101 County Clerk’s Office $10,000 
          

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- July 2021 
b. County Attorney Invoices – July 2021 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – July 2021 
d. Annual Reports 

 i.      Chancery Court/Clerk and Master 
 ii.     Circuit Court 
 iii.    County Clerk 
 iv.    General Sessions Court 
 v.     Juvenile Court 
 vi.    Register of Deeds 
 vii.   Sheriff 
 viii.  Trustee 

e. Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of July 31, 2021 
 

6.    Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Howard Shipley 

Ex-Officio 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
James Stepp 

Member  

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

EXPENDITURES –JULY 2021 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   07/31/2021
From: 2021  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2021  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 8/3/2021

Time:  8:56 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 County Commission51100  181,682.00  25,500.00 16,375.67 16,375.67  139,806.33  76.95%

101 Board Of Equalizaton51210  5,550.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  5,550.00  100.00%

101 County Mayor/Executive51300  239,291.00  11,036.86 11,146.56 11,146.56  217,107.58  90.73%

101 County Attorney51400  31,293.00  0.00 107.66 107.66  31,185.34  99.66%

101 Election Commission51500  311,709.00  5,229.46 30,488.20 30,488.20  275,991.34  88.54%

101 Register Of Deeds51600  373,281.00  22,700.00 14,821.78 14,821.78  335,759.22  89.95%

101 Planning51720  257,688.00  3,824.54 13,653.49 13,653.49  240,209.97  93.22%

101 Codes  Compliance51750  59,336.00  69.90 2,850.65 2,850.65  56,415.45  95.08%

101 Geographical Information Systems51760  92,845.00  0.00 2,485.69 2,485.69  90,359.31  97.32%

101 Other Facilities51810  895,242.00  80,179.18 33,412.49 33,412.49  781,650.33  87.31%

101 Preservation Of Records51910  21,486.00  1,484.04 635.63 635.63  19,366.33  90.13%

101 Accounting And Budgeting52100  504,933.00  267.80 36,832.50 36,832.50  467,832.70  92.65%

101 Purchasing52200  0.00  0.00 260.46 260.46 -260.46  0.00%

101 Property Assessor's Office52300  362,478.00  20,805.00 15,958.06 15,958.06  325,714.94  89.86%

101 Reappraisal  Program52310  177,884.00  7,302.96 4,666.26 4,666.26  165,914.78  93.27%

101 County Trustee's Office52400  390,575.00  30,968.59 14,391.53 14,391.53  345,214.88  88.39%

101 County Clerk's Office52500  693,682.00  3,557.46 50,302.22 50,302.22  639,822.32  92.24%

101 Data Processing52600  155,204.00  45,881.83 6,361.52 6,361.52  102,960.65  66.34%

101 Other Finance52900  335,828.00  27,224.13 18,688.61 18,688.61  289,915.26  86.33%

101 Circuit Court53100  1,011,539.00  11,753.36 88,060.84 88,060.84  911,724.80  90.13%

101 General Sessions Court53300  462,498.00  2,512.58 19,956.36 19,956.36  440,029.06  95.14%

101 Drug Court53330  77,583.00  1,258.43 3,040.73 3,040.73  73,283.84  94.46%

101 Chancery Court53400  405,176.00  14,818.90 35,769.20 35,769.20  354,587.90  87.51%

101 Juvenile Court53500  325,026.00  3,163.04 12,984.99 12,984.99  308,877.97  95.03%

101 Courtroom Security53920  908,006.00  8,076.71 31,291.62 31,291.62  868,637.67  95.66%

101 Victim Assistance Program53930  156,741.00  0.00 5,329.39 5,329.39  151,411.61  96.60%

101 Sheriff's Department54110  3,378,559.00  291,288.61 168,442.18 168,442.18  2,918,828.21  86.39%

101 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry54160  6,000.00  0.00 555.00 555.00  5,445.00  90.75%

101 Jail54210  4,572,674.00  1,028,875.49 276,173.39 276,173.39  3,267,625.12  71.46%

101 Workhouse54220  97,964.00  0.00 4,503.77 4,503.77  93,460.23  95.40%

101 Work Release Program54250  324,354.00  2,810.00 15,349.66 15,349.66  306,194.34  94.40%

101 Fire Prevention And Control54310  220,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  220,000.00  100.00%

101 Civil Defense54410  110,874.00  4,681.65 3,863.78 3,863.78  102,328.57  92.29%

101 Other Emergency Management54490  192,001.00  0.00 48,000.25 48,000.25  144,000.75  75.00%

101 Inspection And Regulation54510  4,877.00  368.50 322.95 322.95  4,185.55  85.82%
Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   07/31/2021
From: 2021  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2021  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 2

Date: 8/3/2021

Time:  8:56 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner54610  189,600.00  36,530.00 230.00 230.00  152,840.00  80.61%

101 Other Public Safety54900  20,500.00  7,631.33 0.00 0.00  12,868.67  62.77%

101 Local Health Center55110  864,467.00  21,362.11 34,673.16 34,673.16  808,431.73  93.52%

101 Rabies And Animal Control55120  369,885.00  4,520.00 44,774.28 44,774.28  320,590.72  86.67%

101 Nursing Home55140  5,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  5,000.00  100.00%

101 Alcohol And Drug Programs55170  5,500.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  5,500.00  100.00%

101 Children's Special Services55180  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Appropriation To State55390  115,233.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  115,233.00  100.00%

101 Aid To Dependent Children55520  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Child Support55530  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other Local Welfare Services55590  27,500.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  27,500.00  100.00%

101 Sanitation Management55710  14,460.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  14,460.00  100.00%

101 Other Public Health And Welfare55900  95,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  95,000.00  100.00%

101 Adult Activities56100  11,600.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  11,600.00  100.00%

101 Senior Citizens Assistance56300  6,500.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  6,500.00  100.00%

101 Libraries56500  301,950.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  301,950.00  100.00%

101 Parks And Fair Boards56700  322,027.00  16,583.38 18,375.70 18,375.70  287,067.92  89.14%

101 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational56900  351,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  351,000.00  100.00%

101 Agricultural Extension Service57100  166,586.00  850.00 0.00 0.00  165,736.00  99.49%

101 Forest Service57300  1,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  1,000.00  100.00%

101 Soil Conservation57500  52,640.00  0.00 2,771.18 2,771.18  49,868.82  94.74%

101 Storm Water Management57800  35,460.00  10,031.63 49.99 49.99  25,378.38  71.57%

101 Tourism58110  54,700.00  0.00 720.00 720.00  53,980.00  98.68%

101 Industrial Development58120  641,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  641,000.00  100.00%

101 Public Transportation58210  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Veterans'  Services58300  33,615.00  0.00 1,255.76 1,255.76  32,359.24  96.26%

101 Employee Benefits58600  718,515.00  0.00 543,407.20 543,407.20  175,107.80  24.37%

101 COVID-19 Grant #1 Election Funds58801  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 COVID-19 Grant #258802  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Miscellaneous58900  295,404.00  10,400.00 5,003.52 5,003.52  280,000.48  94.79%

101 Community Services73300  6,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  6,000.00  100.00%

101 General Administration Projects91110  356,000.00  34,183.96 0.00 0.00  321,816.04  90.40%

101 Administration Of Justice Projects91120  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Public Safety Projects91130  94,500.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  94,500.00  100.00%

101 Public Health And Welfare Projects91140  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%
Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   07/31/2021
From: 2021  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2021  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 3

Date: 8/3/2021

Time:  8:56 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects91150  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other  General  Government  Proje91190  2,447.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  2,447.00  100.00%

101 Transfers Out99100  381,864.00  0.00 38,202.64 38,202.64  343,661.36  90.00%

$ 22,883,812.00 $ 1,797,731.43$ 1,676,546.52$ 1,676,546.52 $ 19,409,534.05  84.82%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (116)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   07/31/2021
From: 2021  116  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2021  116  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 8/3/2021

Time:  8:44 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

116 Sanitation Management55710  3,090,233.00  428,057.57 125,901.95 125,901.95  2,536,273.48  82.07%

116 COVID-19 Grant #258802  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

$ 3,090,233.00 $ 428,057.57$ 125,901.95$ 125,901.95 $ 2,536,273.48  82.07%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

HIGHWAY FUND (131)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   07/31/2021
From: 2021  131  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2021  131  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 8/3/2021

Time:  8:46 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

131 COVID-19 Grant #258802  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

131 Administration61000  449,355.00  14,536.10 81,853.78 81,853.78  352,965.12  78.55%

131 Highway And Bridge Maintenance62000  1,729,368.00  70,600.00 44,267.99 44,267.99  1,614,500.01  93.36%

131 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment63100  420,984.00  60,425.09 2,490.18 2,490.18  358,068.73  85.06%

131 Employee Benefits66000  24,725.00  0.00 14,265.00 14,265.00  10,460.00  42.31%

131 Capital Outlay68000  1,018,000.00  23,850.00 0.00 0.00  994,150.00  97.66%

$ 3,642,432.00 $ 169,411.19$ 142,876.95$ 142,876.95 $ 3,330,143.86  91.43%

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

MONTHLY CHECKS –JULY 2021 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  9:55:17AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 Davis, Eddie00034120 -27,322.67Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271210 Business Information Systems00034120  17,100.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271213 Citizen Tribune00034120  970.50Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271214 Davis, Eddie00034120  1,500.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271220 Gall's Inc00034120  91.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271227 Lowe's00034120  530.88Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271232 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown00034120  324.36Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271233 Outdoor Power Plus00034120  28,497.74Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271236 Quality Waste00034120  940.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271238 Shred-It00034120  42.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271243 Thompson, Tom C, MD00034120  4,166.74Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1010271245 Unifirst00034120  482.12Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1010271310 BearSaver00034120  2,895.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1010271318 Columbia Chrysler Dodge Jeep00034120  35,731.95Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1010271326 Food City00034120  260.07Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1010271345 R Chatfield Co, Inc00034120  833.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1010271347 Shred-It00034120  41.34Object Code (000)

2021-07-22 1010271373 Gall's Inc00034120  2,493.49Object Code (000)

2021-07-22 1010271383 Mountain Crest Psychological Clinic00034120  250.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1010271505 Johns-Heck Plumbing Company00034120  3,486.44Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1010271518 Strate Insurance Group00034120  647.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1010271524 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash00034120  105.00Object Code (000)

34120  74,065.96Encumbrances - Prior Year  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 22......

 74,065.96Total of checks for General Fund #(101)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 1010271259 TN County Commissioners Association32051100  1,800.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-08 1010271260 TN County Services Association32051100  2,444.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-15 1010271342 Open Meeting Technologies,LLC33451100  1,500.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-15 1010271317 Citizen Tribune59951100  41.93Other Charges

2021-07-22 1010271386 Rix Copies59951100  100.00Other Charges

51100  5,885.93County Commission  ........................................................................................................................................... Total: 5......

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30751300  90.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30751300  35.69Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30751300  74.30Communication

2021-07-08 1010271255 Tennessee Association Of County Mayors32051300  1,800.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-08 Fuelman35551300 -47.87Travel

2021-07-08 1010271209 Brittain, William H35551300  61.10Travel

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman35551300  34.64Travel

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co43551300  236.00Office Supplies

2021-07-15 1010271317 Citizen Tribune59951300  1,867.37Other Charges

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water59951300  10.00Other Charges

51300  4,161.23County Mayor/Executive  .................................................................................................................................... Total: 10......

2021-07-08 Taylor Law Firm33151400 -72.00Legal Services

2021-07-08 1010271241 Taylor Law Firm33151400  144.00Legal Services

2021-07-15 1010271312 Capps & Byrd LLP33151400  3,255.00Legal Services

51400  3,327.00County Attorney  .................................................................................................................................................. Total: 3......

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30751500  21.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30751500  6.23Communication

2021-07-15 1010271317 Citizen Tribune33251500  17.33Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-07-29 1010271497 Embry Consulting LLC33451500  4,106.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-29 1010271506 KNOWiNK, LLC33451500  5,375.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-29 1010271507 Microvote Corporation33451500  10,500.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water43551500  5.00Office Supplies

51500  20,030.56Election Commission  .......................................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30751600  2.14Communication

2021-07-08 Business Information Systems70951600 -1,625.95Data Processing Equipment

2021-07-08 1010271210 Business Information Systems70951600  3,251.90Data Processing Equipment

51600  1,628.09Register Of Deeds  ............................................................................................................................................... Total: 3......

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30751720  5.37Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30751720  160.33Communication

2021-07-22 1010271377 Johns, Mark E31251720  400.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-22 1010271381 Montgomery, Robert31251720  240.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-15 1010271312 Capps & Byrd LLP33151720  90.00Legal Services Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 2
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-15 1010271317 Citizen Tribune33251720  38.54Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-07-29 1010271524 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33851720  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 Fuelman42551720 -95.24Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman42551720  190.48Gasoline

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co43551720  439.36Office Supplies

51720  1,468.84Planning  ............................................................................................................................................................... Total: 10......

2021-07-15 1010271312 Capps & Byrd LLP33151750  105.00Legal Services

51750  105.00Codes  Compliance  ............................................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271308 AT&T30751810  663.74Communication

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30751810  1,568.26Communication

2021-07-22 1010271372 Foothills Netcom, Inc.30751810  4,049.79Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30751810  289.42Communication

2021-07-15 1010271327 Gallaher & Associates Inc33451810  895.38Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-15 1010271338 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc33451810  1,613.50Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-15 1010271358 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development33451810  55.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-15 1010271361 United Elevator Services LLC33451810  4,034.96Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-22 1010271384 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc33451810  1,779.36Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-29 1010271522 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development33451810  120.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-08 Lowe's33551810 -236.81Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-08 1010271227 Lowe's33551810  473.62Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-15 1010271333 Lakeway Fire Protection, Inc33551810  780.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-15 1010271359 Town & Country Lock & Key33551810  357.55Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-08 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33651810 -107.88Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-08 1010271232 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33651810  215.76Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-29 1010271524 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33851810  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-15 1010271305 Adrian Hale Pest Control Inc34751810  3,096.00Pest Control

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water39951810  38.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 Unifirst41051810 -149.52Custodial Supplies

2021-07-08 1010271245 Unifirst41051810  299.04Custodial Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271525 Unifirst41051810  149.52Custodial Supplies

2021-07-08 Fuelman42551810 -583.66Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman42551810  1,167.32Gasoline

2021-07-22 1010271368 Atmos Energy43451810  1,052.21Natural Gas

2021-07-08 Unifirst45151810  0.00Uniforms

2021-07-08 1010271245 Unifirst45151810  0.00Uniforms

2021-07-29 1010271525 Unifirst45151810  240.56Uniforms

51810  21,861.12Other Facilities  .................................................................................................................................................... Total: 28......

2021-07-15 1010271348 Skyward Inc33452100  14,420.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co43552100  350.87Office Supplies

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 3
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

52100  14,770.87Accounting And Budgeting  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 2......

2021-07-15 1010271317 Citizen Tribune30252200  173.47Advertising

52200  173.47Purchasing  ........................................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30752300  5.86Communication

2021-07-29 1010271524 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33852300  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 Fuelman42552300 -257.95Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman42552300  515.90Gasoline

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water43552300  47.00Office Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co70952300  439.99Data Processing Equipment

52300  750.80Property Assessor's Office  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 6......

2021-07-08 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152310 -59.56Rentals

2021-07-08 1010271211 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152310  119.12Rentals

52310  59.56Reappraisal  Program  ......................................................................................................................................... Total: 2......

2021-07-08 1010271250 County Officials Association32052400  728.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-08 1010271251 East Tennessee Trustee Assoc32052400  10.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-08 1010271261 TN County Trustees' Association32052400  150.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water43552400  18.00Office Supplies

52400  906.00County Trustee's Office  ...................................................................................................................................... Total: 4......

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30752500  42.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30752500  25.35Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30752500  110.22Communication

2021-07-08 1010271250 County Officials Association32052500  728.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-15 1010271311 Business Information Systems33452500  20,788.06Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-08 Business Information Systems39952500  0.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271210 Business Information Systems39952500  0.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water43552500  33.00Office Supplies

2021-07-08 Business Information Systems70952500  0.00Data Processing Equipment

2021-07-08 1010271210 Business Information Systems70952500  0.00Data Processing Equipment

52500  21,726.63County Clerk's Office  .......................................................................................................................................... Total: 10......

2021-07-08 Verizon Wireless30752600 -25.25Communication

2021-07-08 1010271248 Verizon Wireless30752600  50.50Communication

2021-07-22 1010271385 MUS Fibernet31252600  311.90Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-15 1010271360 Tucker, Robert31752600  101.73Data Processing Services

2021-07-22 1010271385 MUS Fibernet31752600  759.15Data Processing Services

2021-07-29 1010271492 CDW Government, Inc70952600  394.51Data Processing Equipment

52600  1,592.54Data Processing  .................................................................................................................................................. Total: 6......

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 4
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30752900  805.72Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30752900  2.69Communication

2021-07-15 1010271339 MUS Fibernet31752900  124.65Data Processing Services

2021-07-22 1010271387 Sawyer, Mark33052900  2,100.00Operating Lease Payments

2021-07-29 1010271515 Sawyer, Mark33052900  2,100.00Operating Lease Payments

2021-07-15 1010271325 Fish Window Cleaning33552900  27.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-08 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152900 -65.38Rentals

2021-07-08 1010271211 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152900  80.76Rentals

2021-07-08 1010271236 Quality Waste35152900  50.00Rentals

2021-07-15 1010271337 Morristown Utilities41552900  610.00Electricity

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water43552900  42.50Office Supplies

52900  5,877.94Other Finance  ...................................................................................................................................................... Total: 11......

2021-07-22 1010271394 Adams, Brandon Scott19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271395 Armstrong, Robert John19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271396 Bacon, Tyler Scott19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271397 Banks, Johnette Kay19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271398 Beeler, Aubree Conley19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271399 Bell, Robin K19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271400 Bowen, Kelly Collake19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271401 Bragg, Mitchell Edward19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271402 Branner, Bernie Michael19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271403 Braxton, Rickey Allen19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271404 Brooks, Basel Odell19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271405 Carper, Josiah Nicodemus19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271406 Cassell, Joanna19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271407 Cate, Trey Alan19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271408 Chaney, Debbie Ann19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271409 Cobble, Sarah Elizabeth19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271410 Cole, Trisha Mae19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271411 Collins, Jeremy Lon19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271412 Crider, Jolina Lynn19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271413 Dalton, Ambre Noel19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271414 Davidson, Shirley A19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271415 DeBord, Randy B19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271416 Dennison, Andrew Van19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271417 Edgeworth, Alana Noelle19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271418 Escobar, Juan Humberto Loarca19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271419 Ewing, Brenda Talley19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271420 Forbis, Jeremy Howard19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271421 Frank, Nancy Ann19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271422 Fugate, Deshawna Edward19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271423 Gabbard, Jendora19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 5
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-22 1010271424 Greene, Johnny Ray19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271425 Gregg, Lori Marie19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271426 Harris, Michael Dylan19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271427 Hawk, Thomas Matthew19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271428 Hicks, Isaac Robert19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271429 Hime, Melanie Kaye19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271430 Hurst, Damion Blake19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271431 Jarnigan, Donald Craig19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271432 Keesee, Sarah Elizabeth19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271433 Keller, Diane19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271434 Kelley, Angela Dawn19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271435 Kent, Lona Charlene19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271436 Laas, Douglas Allen19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271437 Lamb, Gary Lamar19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271438 Lane, Katelyn Brooke19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271439 Latchford, Janice Lee19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271440 Lawson, Casey Lee19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271441 Lemonde, Haley Reann19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271442 Livesay, Patrick Taylor19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271443 Loveday, David Elmer19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271444 Manning, Gregory Scott19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271445 Marcum, Matthew Tyler19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271446 Massey, Sarah Danielle19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271447 McCray, Keeley Shaye19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271448 McFarland, Ajeenah Shahidah19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271449 McPherson, Tammy Jean19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271450 Metcalf, Kenneth Dwayne19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271451 Montes, Antonio Braeezon19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271452 Moore, Donald Thomas19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271453 Morgan, Niressa Amanda19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271454 Morrell, Teresa Denise19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271455 Morrow, Vickie Sutphin19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271456 Osburn, Gary Ray19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271457 Patel, Nishaben19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271458 Patterson, Mabel Bradley19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271459 Peoples, David S19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271460 Price, Tammy Fae Laural19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271461 Purkey, David Wayne19453100  25.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271462 Raj, Kuljeetsinh Narendrasinh19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271463 Rodriguez, Dorothy Gayla19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271464 Rogers, Pamela Denise19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271465 Rose, Jeremiah James Allen19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271466 Russell, Eva Nicole19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 6
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-22 1010271467 Salva, Bianca Elias19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271468 Shockley, Kevin Jameson19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271469 Simmons, Sharon Renee19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271470 Smith, Jonathan Henry19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271471 Smith, Lora Miller19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271472 Spencer, Brandy Pender19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271473 Spoone, Joe19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271474 Sublett, Bradley Dean19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271475 Swann, Curtis Daniel19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271476 Tanfield, Scott Edward19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271477 Thompson, David Randall19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271478 Thompson, Katherine Jo-Lin19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271479 TILLEY, BETTY J19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271480 Trent, Dakota Wayne19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271481 Tucker, Jerry W19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271482 Whaley, Amy Elizabeth19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271483 Wilburn, Joe Bob19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271484 Wolfe, Jacob Tyler19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271485 Young, Debra I19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-22 1010271486 Zastrow, Herbert Karl19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-29 1010271496 Dutch Restaurant Group, LLC19453100  169.83Jury And Witness Expense

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30753100  42.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30753100  15.16Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30753100  74.11Communication

2021-07-08 1010271250 County Officials Association32053100  728.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-15 1010271335 Local Government Corporation33453100  46,732.13Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-15 1010271345 R Chatfield Co, Inc34953100  0.00Printing, Stationery And Forms

2021-07-15 1010271347 Shred-It34953100  0.00Printing, Stationery And Forms

53100  49,626.23Circuit Court  ........................................................................................................................................................ Total: 101......

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30753300  21.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30753300  6.25Communication

2021-07-08 1010271254 Snider, Janice32053300  724.16Dues And Memberships

2021-07-08 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153300 -58.11Rentals

2021-07-08 1010271211 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153300  116.22Rentals

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water43553300  38.00Office Supplies

53300  847.52General Sessions Court  ..................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30753330  21.00Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30753330  74.11Communication

2021-07-08 1010271257 TN Assoc Of Drug Court Professionals32053330  250.00Dues And Memberships

53330  345.11Drug Court  ........................................................................................................................................................... Total: 3......

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 7
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30753400  21.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30753400  5.92Communication

2021-07-15 1010271320 County Officials Association32053400  728.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-15 1010271335 Local Government Corporation33453400  17,578.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-15 1010271352 Sturgis Web Services33453400  1,050.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-22 1010271380 LexisNexis/Matthew Bender & Co34953400  56.18Printing, Stationery And Forms

2021-07-15 1010271306 American Stamp & Marking Prod43553400  35.85Office Supplies

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water43553400  13.00Office Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co43553400  216.03Office Supplies

2021-07-15 1010271320 County Officials Association52453400  255.00In Service/Staff Development

2021-07-15 1010271363 UT County Technical Assistance Service52453400  100.00In Service/Staff Development

53400  20,058.98Chancery Court  ................................................................................................................................................... Total: 11......

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30753500  1.05Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30753500  36.70Communication

2021-07-15 1010271319 Community Rehabilitation Agencies of TN32253500  424.00Evaluation And Testing

2021-07-22 1010271389 Synergy Auto Wash33853500  5.49Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water42253500  5.00Food Supplies

2021-07-08 Fuelman42553500 -25.64Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman42553500  51.28Gasoline

2021-07-15 1010271350 Softtec Inc43553500  4,425.00Office Supplies

2021-07-22 1010271366 Acme Printing Company, Inc43553500  130.00Office Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co43553500  65.80Office Supplies

53500  5,118.68Juvenile Court  ..................................................................................................................................................... Total: 10......

2021-07-29 1010271511 Mountain Crest Psychological Clinic32253920  250.00Evaluation And Testing

2021-07-29 1010271504 Hillbilly's Cabin Restaurant52453920  1,000.00In Service/Staff Development

53920  1,250.00Courtroom Security  ............................................................................................................................................ Total: 2......

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30753930  50.11Communication

53930  50.11Victim Assistance Program  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 1......

2021-07-08 Verizon Wireless30754110 -1,916.00Communication

2021-07-08 1010271248 Verizon Wireless30754110  3,832.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30754110  199.05Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30754110  43.84Communication

2021-07-15 1010271364 Verizon Wireless30754110  1,821.01Communication

2021-07-15 1010271313 Cellebrite Inc.33454110  4,300.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-15 1010271343 Professional and Technical Software Solutions, Inc.33454110  16,650.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-08 Valvoline, Inc.33854110 -106.21Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 1010271247 Valvoline, Inc.33854110  212.42Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-15 1010271346 RJK Automotive Enterpises Inc33854110  797.19Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-22 1010271389 Synergy Auto Wash33854110  151.78Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 8
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-29 1010271524 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33854110  420.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 Federal Express34854110 -60.75Postal Charges

2021-07-08 1010271216 Federal Express34854110  121.50Postal Charges

2021-07-15 1010271323 Federal Express34854110  13.70Postal Charges

2021-07-29 1010271500 Federal Express34854110  14.62Postal Charges

2021-07-22 1010271366 Acme Printing Company, Inc34954110  350.00Printing, Stationery And Forms

2021-07-15 1010271354 T.E.G. Enterprises35154110  65.00Rentals

2021-07-29 1010271519 T.E.G. Enterprises35154110  65.00Rentals

2021-07-29 1010271512 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc39954110  29.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 Fuelman42554110 -10,993.02Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271218 Fuelman42554110  21,986.04Gasoline

2021-07-08 Valvoline, Inc.43354110 -177.02Lubricants

2021-07-08 1010271247 Valvoline, Inc.43354110  354.04Lubricants

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co43554110  326.57Office Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271530 Walmart Community BRC43554110  24.90Office Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271514 Porter's Tire Store45054110  308.00Tires And Tubes

2021-07-08 Gall's Inc45154110  0.00Uniforms

2021-07-08 1010271220 Gall's Inc45154110  0.00Uniforms

2021-07-22 1010271369 East TN Diamond49954110  150.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-29 1010271520 TIBRS User Group52454110  210.00In Service/Staff Development

2021-07-08 Shred-It59954110  0.00Other Charges

2021-07-08 1010271238 Shred-It59954110  0.00Other Charges

2021-07-15 1010271328 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc59954110  100.00Other Charges

2021-07-15 1010271329 Hamblen County Clerk59954110  24.00Other Charges

2021-07-15 1010271347 Shred-It59954110  0.00Other Charges

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water59954110  20.00Other Charges

2021-07-29 1010271502 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc59954110  100.00Other Charges

54110  39,436.66Sheriff's Department  ........................................................................................................................................... Total: 38......

2021-07-08 1010271252 Johnson, Scott A.52454160  555.00In Service/Staff Development

54160  555.00Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry  ............................................................................................ Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271362 University Radiology10954210  127.40Captain(s)

2021-07-22 1010271383 Mountain Crest Psychological Clinic32254210  0.00Evaluation And Testing

2021-07-15 1010271343 Professional and Technical Software Solutions, Inc.33454210  10,570.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-29 1010271517 South Western Comm, Inc33454210  19,988.14Maintenance Agreements

2021-07-08 Lowe's33554210 -353.62Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-08 1010271215 Fastenal Company33554210  71.16Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-08 1010271217 Fenco Supply Co33554210  411.44Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-08 1010271227 Lowe's33554210  224.64Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-29 1010271495 City Electric Supply33554210  141.90Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-29 1010271529 Waddell, Bill33554210  125.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-07-08 Large Equipment Inc33654210 -234.65Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 9
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 1010271226 Large Equipment Inc33654210  469.30Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-22 1010271388 Starr Equipment Company Inc33654210  340.43Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-22 1010271392 Valley Proteins, Inc33654210  225.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-08 Morristown Hamblen EMS34054210 -801.89Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-08 1010271230 Morristown Hamblen EMS34054210  713.24Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-08 1010271231 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital34054210  35.14Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-08 1010271246 University Radiology34054210  855.40Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-15 1010271321 Covenant Medical Group, Inc.34054210  99.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-15 1010271332 Lakeway Dermatology Associates PC34054210  110.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-15 1010271336 Mobile Images Acquisition LLC34054210  2,690.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-15 1010271351 Southern Health Partners34054210  110,439.10Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-15 1010271362 University Radiology34054210  112.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-22 1010271367 American Esoteric Laboratories34054210  259.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-22 1010271370 East TN Spine & Orthopaedic Specialists34054210  278.55Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-22 1010271382 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital34054210  8,217.86Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-22 1010271391 University Radiology34054210  44.80Medical And Dental Services

2021-07-15 1010271354 T.E.G. Enterprises35154210  170.00Rentals

2021-07-29 1010271519 T.E.G. Enterprises35154210  170.00Rentals

2021-07-08 Quality Waste41054210 -1,033.87Custodial Supplies

2021-07-08 1010271212 Chem Clean Systems LLC41054210  2,067.74Custodial Supplies

2021-07-08 1010271236 Quality Waste41054210  0.00Custodial Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271494 Chem Clean Systems LLC41054210  1,569.79Custodial Supplies

2021-07-08 Trinity Services Group, Inc.42254210 -26,367.57Food Supplies

2021-07-08 1010271244 Trinity Services Group, Inc.42254210  52,735.14Food Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271530 Walmart Community BRC42254210  29.89Food Supplies

2021-07-29 1010271499 Evans Office Supply Co43554210  1,426.40Office Supplies

2021-07-08 Bob Barker Company, Inc44154210 -3,857.32Prisoners Clothing

2021-07-08 1010271207 Bob Barker Company, Inc44154210  7,714.64Prisoners Clothing

2021-07-08 1010271258 TN Corrections Institute52454210  400.00In Service/Staff Development

2021-07-08 Bob Barker Company, Inc59954210 -5,208.85Other Charges

2021-07-08 1010271207 Bob Barker Company, Inc59954210  10,417.70Other Charges

2021-07-15 1010271347 Shred-It59954210  28.00Other Charges

2021-07-08 Bob Barker Company, Inc71054210 -309.65Food Service Equipment

2021-07-08 1010271207 Bob Barker Company, Inc71054210  619.30Food Service Equipment

2021-07-22 1010271373 Gall's Inc71654210  0.00Law Enforcement Equipment

2021-07-08 Bob Barker Company, Inc79054210 -2,889.00Other Equipment

2021-07-08 1010271207 Bob Barker Company, Inc79054210  5,778.00Other Equipment

54210  198,618.68Jail  ........................................................................................................................................................................ Total: 48......

2021-07-08 Verizon Wireless30754250 -85.45Communication

2021-07-08 1010271248 Verizon Wireless30754250  170.90Communication

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30754250  4.83Communication

2021-07-15 1010271334 Lawson, Lynda Marie39954250  340.00Other Contracted Services
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 10
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 Fuelman42554250 -167.89Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman42554250  335.78Gasoline

54250  598.17Work Release Program  ....................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-07-08 1010271249 Bell, Chris E30754410  56.00Communication

2021-07-29 1010271491 Bell, Chris E30754410  56.00Communication

2021-07-08 Medics LLC32254410 -185.00Evaluation And Testing

2021-07-08 1010271228 Medics LLC32254410  370.00Evaluation And Testing

2021-07-08 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33854410  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 1010271232 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33854410  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 Fuelman42554410 -277.31Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman42554410  554.62Gasoline

2021-07-08 Verizon Wireless59954410 -34.00Other Charges

2021-07-08 1010271248 Verizon Wireless59954410  68.00Other Charges

2021-07-15 1010271326 Food City59954410  0.00Other Charges

54410  608.31Civil Defense  ........................................................................................................................................................ Total: 11......

2021-07-15 1010271330 Hamblen County E.C.D. / 91131654490  48,000.25Contributions

54490  48,000.25Other Emergency Management  ......................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-07-08 Verizon Wireless30754610 -170.00Communication

2021-07-08 1010271248 Verizon Wireless30754610  340.00Communication

2021-07-15 1010271324 Field2Base, Inc.30754610  230.00Communication

2021-07-08 Knox County Medical Examiner31254610 -6,100.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-08 1010271223 Knox County Medical Examiner31254610  11,100.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-08 1010271224 Kreceman, Teresa A.31254610  1,100.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-15 1010271340 National Medical Services, Inc.31254610  690.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-08 Thompson, Claude, JR39954610 -760.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271214 Davis, Eddie39954610  0.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271221 Giles, Todd E39954610  240.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271222 Holt, Jeffrey E.39954610  240.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271234 Peoples, Jimmy W39954610  480.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271242 Thompson, Claude, JR39954610  560.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271243 Thompson, Tom C, MD39954610  0.00Other Contracted Services

54610  7,950.00County Coroner/Medical Examiner  ................................................................................................................... Total: 14......

2021-07-08 Redbud Deli, Inc.30955110 -125.15Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-08 1010271237 Redbud Deli, Inc.30955110  250.30Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-15 1010271305 Adrian Hale Pest Control Inc30955110  540.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-15 1010271309 AT&T30955110  519.11Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30955110  74.46Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-15 1010271356 TMA Services, LLC30955110  1,500.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-22 1010271368 Atmos Energy30955110  81.48Contracts With Government Agencies
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 11
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-22 1010271385 MUS Fibernet30955110  12.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-29 1010271498 English Mountain Coffee30955110  128.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-29 1010271505 Johns-Heck Plumbing Company30955110  0.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-29 1010271509 Morristown Utilities30955110  1,711.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-29 1010271530 Walmart Community BRC30955110  291.63Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-07-08 Stilwell, Irma35555110 -48.41Travel

2021-07-08 1010271229 Miller, Myra G.35555110  21.62Travel

2021-07-08 1010271239 Smith, Kim35555110  18.80Travel

2021-07-08 1010271240 Stilwell, Irma35555110  56.40Travel

2021-07-08 Citizen Tribune49955110  0.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-08 1010271213 Citizen Tribune49955110  0.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-29 1010271508 Morristown Signs, Inc49955110  144.00Other Supplies And Materials

55110  5,175.24Local Health Center  ............................................................................................................................................ Total: 19......

2021-07-08 Verizon Wireless30755120 -144.32Communication

2021-07-08 1010271248 Verizon Wireless30755120  288.64Communication

2021-07-08 1010271253 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc31255120  20,000.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-29 1010271510 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc31255120  20,000.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-08 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33855120  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 1010271232 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33855120  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 Fuelman42555120 -449.85Gasoline

2021-07-08 1010271219 Fuelman42555120  899.70Gasoline

55120  40,594.17Rabies And Animal Control  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 8......

2021-07-22 1010271376 Helen Ross McNabb Center31655170  550.00Contributions

55170  550.00Alcohol And Drug Programs  .............................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

2021-07-29 1010271503 Helen Ross McNabb Center31655590  255.00Contributions

55590  255.00Other Local Welfare Services  ............................................................................................................................ Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271339 MUS Fibernet30756700  134.22Communication

2021-07-29 1010271528 Verizon Wireless30756700  50.11Communication

2021-07-08 Lane Sales Power Equipment33656700 -149.59Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-08 1010271225 Lane Sales Power Equipment33656700  299.18Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-29 1010271516 Short, Shannon J33856700  60.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-07-08 Quality Waste41056700  0.00Custodial Supplies

2021-07-08 1010271236 Quality Waste41056700  0.00Custodial Supplies

2021-07-22 1010271393 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc41256700  178.87Diesel Fuel

2021-07-15 1010271307 Appalachian Electric Co-Op41556700  23.16Electricity

2021-07-15 1010271337 Morristown Utilities41556700  4,183.00Electricity

2021-07-22 1010271393 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc42556700  253.18Gasoline

2021-07-15 1010271337 Morristown Utilities45456700  1,783.00Water And Sewer

2021-07-08 Lowe's49956700  0.00Other Supplies And Materials
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 12
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 1010271227 Lowe's49956700  0.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-15 1010271349 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op49956700  69.98Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-22 1010271378 K-Chemicals, Inc.49956700  241.55Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-08 1010271256 Tennessee Risk Management Trust50656700  6,663.00Liability Insurance

2021-07-08 1010271256 Tennessee Risk Management Trust51356700  2,427.00Worker's Compensation Insurance

2021-07-22 1010271371 English Mountain Spring Water59956700  21.00Other Charges

2021-07-08 Outdoor Power Plus79156700  0.00Other Construction

2021-07-08 1010271233 Outdoor Power Plus79156700  0.00Other Construction

56700  16,237.66Parks And Fair Boards  ........................................................................................................................................ Total: 21......

2021-07-15 1010271331 Keep M'town Hamblen Beautiful30956900  2,151.88Contracts With Government Agencies

56900  2,151.88Other Social, Cultural And Recreational  ........................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30757100  5.66Communication

57100  5.66Agricultural Extension Service  .......................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271360 Tucker, Robert39957800  49.99Other Contracted Services

2021-07-15 1010271310 BearSaver42957800  0.00Instructional Supplies And Materials

57800  49.99Storm Water Management  .................................................................................................................................. Total: 2......

2021-07-08 Bowman, Patricia A.39958110 -66.24Other Contracted Services

2021-07-08 1010271208 Bowman, Patricia A.39958110  132.48Other Contracted Services

2021-07-15 1010271317 Citizen Tribune39958110  2,800.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-15 1010271326 Food City39958110  61.40Other Contracted Services

2021-07-15 1010271344 Quality Waste39958110  520.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-15 1010271365 Virginia Civil War Trails, Inc.39958110  200.00Other Contracted Services

2021-07-29 1010271518 Strate Insurance Group39958110  0.00Other Contracted Services

58110  3,647.64Tourism  ................................................................................................................................................................ Total: 7......

2021-07-15 1010271315 Century Link/Business Services30758300  3.01Communication

58300  3.01Veterans'  Services  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271355 TASC - Client Invoices20258600  195.00Handling Charges & Administrative Costs

2021-07-22 1010271390 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development21058600  86.56Unemployment Compensation

2021-07-22 1010271374 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education29958600  137.50Other Fringe Benefits

2021-07-08 1010271256 Tennessee Risk Management Trust50658600  431,244.00Liability Insurance

2021-07-08 1010271256 Tennessee Risk Management Trust51358600  111,848.00Worker's Compensation Insurance

2021-07-22 1010271379 Leitner, Williams, Dooley & Napolitan, PLLC51558600  35.00Liability Claims

58600  543,546.06Employee Benefits  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 6......

2021-07-22 1010271386 Rix Copies49958802  125.00Other Supplies And Materials

58802  125.00COVID-19 Grant #2  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 13
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  8:59:07AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-15 1010271322 East TN Development Dist31058900  5,003.52Contracts With Other Public Agencies

58900  5,003.52Miscellaneous  ...................................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-07-15 1010271318 Columbia Chrysler Dodge Jeep71891130  0.00Motor Vehicles

91130  0.00Public Safety Projects  ......................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-07-08 Porter's Tire Store79091140 -10.00Other Equipment

2021-07-08 1010271235 Porter's Tire Store79091140  20.00Other Equipment

2021-07-15 1010271353 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc.79091140  295.40Other Equipment

91140  305.40Public Health And Welfare Projects  .................................................................................................................. Total: 3......

 1,095,039.51Total of checks for General Fund #(101)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 116  Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  9:54:38AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc.00034120 -7,288.59Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1160024377 Combs Equipment Group LLC00034120  1,299.60Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1160024378 D&J Hydraulic Service, Inc.00034120  1,900.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1160024379 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown00034120  6,255.94Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1160024380 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc.00034120  3,296.74Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1160024381 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo00034120  1,824.90Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1160024384 Elliott Boots00034120  189.95Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1160024385 Freightliner of Arizona, LLC00034120  2,107.79Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1160024386 Fuelman00034120  14,461.60Object Code (000)

2021-07-22 1160024389 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20700034120  575.12Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1160024395 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20700034120  779.00Object Code (000)

34120  25,402.05Encumbrances - Prior Year  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 11......

 25,402.05Total of checks for Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 116  Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  9:01:38AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-22 1160024390 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education29955710  37.50Other Fringe Benefits

2021-07-08 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo33655710  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-08 1160024377 Combs Equipment Group LLC33655710  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-08 1160024378 D&J Hydraulic Service, Inc.33655710  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-08 1160024379 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33655710  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-08 1160024381 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo33655710  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-15 1160024385 Freightliner of Arizona, LLC33655710  0.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-29 1160024398 Moore's Tractor & Trailer33655710  5,044.43Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-07-15 1160024387 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste35955710  83,677.34Disposal Fees

2021-07-08 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc.41255710  0.00Diesel Fuel

2021-07-08 1160024380 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc.41255710  0.00Diesel Fuel

2021-07-15 1160024386 Fuelman41255710  0.00Diesel Fuel

2021-07-15 1160024386 Fuelman42555710  0.00Gasoline

2021-07-08 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc.43355710  0.00Lubricants

2021-07-08 1160024380 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc.43355710  0.00Lubricants

2021-07-22 1160024389 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745155710  0.00Uniforms

2021-07-29 1160024395 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745155710  0.00Uniforms

2021-07-15 1160024384 Elliott Boots49955710  0.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-29 1160024396 Comer Electric Company Inc49955710  157.09Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-08 1160024382 Tennessee Risk Management Trust50655710  36,452.00Liability Insurance

2021-07-08 1160024382 Tennessee Risk Management Trust51355710  42,408.00Worker's Compensation Insurance

55710  167,776.36Sanitation Management  ...................................................................................................................................... Total: 21......

 167,776.36Total of checks for Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131  Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  9:53:29AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc00034120 -10,578.07Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043577 American Welding & Gas00034120  241.24Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043578 Blalock & Sons Inc00034120  5,799.12Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043579 Combs Equipment Group LLC00034120  3,380.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043580 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc00034120  1,182.16Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043581 Interstate Tractor00034120  1,313.74Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043582 Lane Sales Power Equipment00034120  192.62Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043583 Lowe's00034120  752.46Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043584 Meade Tractor00034120  1,299.92Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043585 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown00034120  442.48Object Code (000)

2021-07-08 1313043586 Stowers Machinery Corporation00034120  6,552.40Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1313043592 Elliott Boots00034120  100.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1313043593 Fuelman00034120  4,943.72Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1313043595 Newport Paving & Ready Mix00034120  3,152.68Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1313043596 Pioneer Petroleum00034120  1,907.88Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1313043597 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op00034120  403.43Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1313043598 Superior Pavement Marking,Inc00034120  11,924.40Object Code (000)

2021-07-15 1313043600 Vulcan Materials Company00034120  4,743.34Object Code (000)

2021-07-22 1313043601 Apac Atlantic, Inc00034120  19,830.04Object Code (000)

2021-07-22 1313043603 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20700034120  965.15Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1313043611 BP00034120  48.02Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1313043612 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20700034120  714.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1313043614 Evans Office Supply Co00034120  157.92Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1313043616 Rose, James Larry00034120  600.00Object Code (000)

2021-07-29 1313043617 Straight Path Distributing00034120  3,705.75Object Code (000)

34120  63,774.40Encumbrances - Prior Year  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 25......

 63,774.40Total of checks for Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131  Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  9:02:13AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-08 Verizon Wireless30761000 -136.27Communication

2021-07-08 1313043588 Verizon Wireless30761000  272.54Communication

2021-07-15 1313043590 AT&T30761000  174.21Communication

2021-07-22 1313043604 Comcast Cable30761000  76.95Communication

2021-07-29 1313043613 Comcast Cable30761000  76.95Communication

2021-07-22 1313043602 CDC Holdings31761000  270.00Data Processing Services

2021-07-29 1313043618 TN County Highway Officials for Better Roads32061000  250.00Dues And Memberships

2021-07-15 1313043591 Capps & Byrd LLP33161000  20.00Legal Services

2021-07-22 1313043605 Holston Electric Cooperative41561000  771.52Electricity

2021-07-29 1313043614 Evans Office Supply Co43561000  0.00Office Supplies

2021-07-22 1313043606 Morristown Utilities45461000  113.00Water and Sewer

2021-07-08 1313043589 Tennessee Risk Management Trust50661000  43,383.00Liability  Insurance

2021-07-08 1313043589 Tennessee Risk Management Trust51161000  26,487.00Vehicle And Equipment Insurance

2021-07-08 Lowe's59961000 -118.41Other Charges

2021-07-08 1313043583 Lowe's59961000  0.00Other Charges

2021-07-08 1313043587 UniFirst First Aid Corp59961000  236.82Other Charges

2021-07-15 1313043592 Elliott Boots59961000  0.00Other Charges

2021-07-22 1313043603 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20759961000  42.00Other Charges

61000  71,919.31Administration  ..................................................................................................................................................... Total: 18......

2021-07-15 1313043598 Superior Pavement Marking,Inc31262000  0.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-29 1313043616 Rose, James Larry31262000  0.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-07-08 Blalock & Sons Inc40462000  0.00Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-07-08 1313043578 Blalock & Sons Inc40462000  0.00Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-07-15 1313043595 Newport Paving & Ready Mix40462000  0.00Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-07-22 1313043601 Apac Atlantic, Inc40462000  0.00Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-07-15 1313043600 Vulcan Materials Company40962000  0.00Crushed Stone

2021-07-29 1313043617 Straight Path Distributing44062000  0.00Pipe - Metal

2021-07-22 1313043603 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745162000  0.00Uniforms

2021-07-29 1313043612 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745162000  0.00Uniforms

62000  0.00Highway And Bridge Maintenance  .................................................................................................................... Total: 10......

2021-07-15 1313043593 Fuelman41263100  0.00Diesel Fuel

2021-07-15 1313043596 Pioneer Petroleum41263100  0.00Diesel Fuel

2021-07-08 Stowers Machinery Corporation41663100  0.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-07-08 1313043579 Combs Equipment Group LLC41663100  0.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-07-08 1313043581 Interstate Tractor41663100  0.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-07-08 1313043584 Meade Tractor41663100  0.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-07-08 1313043585 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown41663100  0.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-07-08 1313043586 Stowers Machinery Corporation41663100  0.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-07-08 American Welding & Gas42463100  0.00Garage Supplies

2021-07-08 1313043577 American Welding & Gas42463100  0.00Garage Supplies

2021-07-15 1313043593 Fuelman42563100  0.00Gasoline
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131  Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 2
Date: 8/3/2021
Time:  9:02:13AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-07-29 1313043611 BP42563100  0.00Gasoline

2021-07-08 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc45063100  0.00Tires And Tubes

2021-07-08 1313043580 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc45063100  0.00Tires And Tubes

2021-07-08 Lane Sales Power Equipment49963100  0.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-08 1313043582 Lane Sales Power Equipment49963100  0.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-07-15 1313043597 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op49963100  0.00Other Supplies And Materials

63100  0.00Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment  ...................................................................................................... Total: 17......

2021-07-08 1313043589 Tennessee Risk Management Trust51366000  14,265.00Worker's Compensation Insurance

66000  14,265.00Employee Benefits  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

 86,184.31Total of checks for Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution No. ____________ 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO 
EXCEED FORTY-TWO MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100 
DOLLARS ($42,400,000) GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF HAMBLEN 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen County, Tennessee (the "County") 
has determined that it is necessary and advisable to borrow funds and incur indebtedness for certain 
public improvements as more fully set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen 
County, Tennessee, that for the purposes of financing:  (i) constructing, improving, repairing, renovating 
and equipping of courtroom, corrective and detention facilities, schools and other educational facilities, 
libraries, stormwater drainage facilities, parks and recreation facilities and other public buildings, 
including any equipment required therefor; (ii) constructing and improving roads, streets, bridges and 
highways; (iii) payment of legal, fiscal, administrative, architectural and engineering costs incident to all 
of the foregoing (collectively, the "Projects"); (iv) reimbursement to the appropriate fund of the County 
for prior expenditures for the foregoing costs, if applicable; and (v) payment of costs incident to the 
issuance of the bonds authorized herein; there shall be issued bonds, in one or more emissions, of said 
County in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $42,400,000, which shall bear interest at a rate 
or rates not to exceed the maximum interest rate permitted by law, and which shall be payable from 
unlimited ad valorem taxes to be levied on all taxable property within the County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen County, 
Tennessee that the County Clerk be, and is, hereby directed and instructed to cause the foregoing initial 
resolution relative to the issuance of not to exceed $42,400,000 general obligation bonds to be published 
in full in a newspaper having a general circulation in the County, for one issue of said paper followed by 
the statutory notice: 

N O T I C E 

The foregoing resolution has been adopted.  Unless within twenty (20) 
days from the date of publication hereof a petition signed by at least ten 
percent (10%) of the registered voters of the County shall have been filed 
with the County Clerk protesting the issuance of the bonds, such bonds 
will be issued as proposed. 

Penny Petty, County Clerk 

This Resolution shall be in immediate effect from and after its adoption, the public welfare 
requiring it. 

21-16

Return to Regular Calendar



2 

 Adopted and approved this 19th day of August. 2021. 
 
 
      /s/        
      County Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
/s/       
County Clerk 
 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



3 

STATE OF TENNESSEE  ) 
 
COUNTY OF HAMBLEN  ) 

 

 I, Penny Petty, certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk of Hamblen County, 

Tennessee, and as such official I further certify that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts from the minutes 

of a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing body of the County held on August 19, 2021; that these 

minutes were promptly and fully recorded and are open to public inspection; that I have compared said 

copy with the original minute record of said meeting in my official custody; and that said copy is a true, 

correct and complete transcript from said original minute record insofar as said original record relates to 

not to exceed $42,400,000 General Obligation Bonds of said County. 

 WITNESS my official signature on this the ______ day of August, 2021. 
 
 
             
      County Clerk 

 
 
 
   
    
 
 
  
 
 
                 
 
   
27141654.2 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



EMERGENCY 
COMMUNICATIONS 
ASSESSMENT – History, 
Status, and Options 

 

  

      

PREPARED FOR: 
CITY OF MORRISTOWN 

PREPARED BY | Commissioner David W. Purkey, Retired 

April 1, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 1  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Forward ......................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Dedication...................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Introduction ................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Approach ....................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Interviews ...................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Best Practice Guardrails ............................................................................................................................................... 12 

Options ........................................................................................................................................................................ 13 

Final Thoughts ............................................................................................................................................................. 23 

About the Author ......................................................................................................................................................... 24 

 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 2  

 

FORWARD 

 

The City of Morristown has a responsibility to provide professional public safety communications systems 
to it’s First Responders for the benefit of our citizenry. Public Safety personnel understand that their roles and 
responsibilities are not without significant risk, and at times, can be deadly. In fact, almost daily, Public Safety lives 
are lost across our country and this is a sobering statistic. 

We recognize that a modern emergency communications system can mitigate the risks and losses during 
response to calls for service. Technological advances have moved these critical tools to the forefront of personal 
safety. Our current resources in this realm have served us well over the years, but it’s time for a look at advanced 
options.  

The City has retained a familiar consultant to assess the history of our current public safety 
communications system, evaluate it’s status, and present leadership with options for the future. Commissioner 
David W. Purkey retired in 2019 from Governor Bill Haslam’s cabinet where he served both as Commissioner and 
Assistant Commissioner of the Department of Safety and Homeland Security, Director of the Tennessee Emergency 
Management Agency, and the Governor’s Homeland Security Advisor for eight years. We know him further as a 
former sixteen year County Mayor for Hamblen County.  

Our commitment to City employees is unwavering and we want them to have the best tools to serve our 
citizenry. As City Administrator, it’s the desire of myself and City Council to provide our employees with direction, 
training, and resources particularly as they respond to emergency calls for service throughout our City and 
sometimes beyond in mutual aid situations. Our mission is critical and we’re pleased to offer the results of 
Commissioner Purkey’s assessment for your consideration going forward. 

 

~  City of Morristown Administrator Tony Cox  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 3  

 

DEDICATION 

 

I approached this assessment with a great deal of admiration and respect for the First Responders of the 
City of Morristown. I have treasured friendships and relationships with the current and past Police Chiefs, Fire 
Chiefs, Public Works Directors, and front line personnel. This review allowed me to see the tremendous pride and 
work ethic of these public servants. I completed this study with a thankfulness for being selected to do this 
important work while helping the City of Morristown to become better and safer as a public entity. 

With this charge from City leadership in mind, I would like to dedicate my efforts to all those First 
Responders who have put on the uniform of the City of Morristown both past and present.  

On my last day in state government in 2019, Governor Haslam dropped by a reception that Department 
leadership had scheduled for me. He recalled that I had called him once with a major recommendation for state 
response during a wide scale emergency in the Chattanooga region of our state. He told me to “be very careful 
with what you recommend to me because I’m probably going to do it.” 

I’m thinking of the Governor’s remarks as I humbly dedicate the following assessment knowing that City 
leadership must constantly make weighty decisions. I just hope that I’ve made your deliberation process easier 
with this report. 

~ Commissioner David W. Purkey, Retired 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 4  

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

During my almost forty year career in state and local government, my perspective always seemed to 
change based on the position that I held. As the lead Public Safety Advisor to Governor Bill Haslam for eight years, 
my overwhelming responsibility focused on three areas - preparedness, response, and recovery from adverse 
situations that threatened the citizens of Tennessee. We worked tirelessly to lower traffic fatality numbers in our 
state. We brought the average number of consecutive yearly fatalities well below 1,000 which compared to the 
levels of the 1960s when traffic counts were one fifth of what they are today. The Tennessee Highway Patrol was 
selected as the top State Police agency for the nation during our tenure - the first time this had ever happened. We 
effectively used historical data to predict the likelihood of public safety emergencies and reassigned personnel and 
resources based directly on this data. So, we know that smart mitigation practices are effective as we consider our 
emergency communications options here in the City of Morristown. 

There are dangers in this type of work that cannot be avoided. Every public safety First Responder bears a 
responsibility to practice safety measures and avoid complacency. Administrators further bear a responsibility to 
enact training, policy, and system updates to promote a culture that embraces safety.  

Emergency communications is an area that uses a broad brush to cover all areas of preparedness, 
response, and recovery. The City of Morristown currently operates a legacy system which City Communications 
Technician  Steve Peoples and I traced back some forty-five years to its inception. While this isn’t unusual for other 
cities across our state, it is quickly not becoming the norm as both elected and appointed leaders embrace 
technological updates which bring these communications platforms into the current century. Quite frankly, the 
flow of COVID monies from our federal and state governments has made these updates easier to embrace. The 
question becomes what is the best route to move beyond the forty-five-year-old system currently deployed as a 
critical backbone for emergency response - what is the best approach to do so practically, financially, and smartly 
for the City of Morristown? 

 

~ Commissioner Purkey, Retired 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 5  

 

APPROACH 

 

As with any assessment, it’s foolish not to look comprehensively at the subject in front of us. I have done 
so with the goal of presenting a history of the current emergency communications system, determining the status 
of the existing infrastructure, and presenting options for relief going forward recognizing that several paths exist to 
City leadership.  

I have approached these tasks through a series of personal interviews with City personnel and external 
parties who have already modernized their systems. Also, having recognized that Hamblen County has 
“piggybacked” off of the current City system for the duration, I have reached out to County officials to keep them 
in the loop so that decisions can be made on their end as well. I have emphasized to County officials that I have 
been retained and am being compensated by the City of Morristown since that is where the ownership and 
maintenance of the current system has been for the past forty-five years. I have hoped further to identify detailed 
documents and inventories of the existing infrastructure in place while becoming comfortable that the City can 
continue to effectively mitigate emergency communications responsibilities in the interim pending a serious 
consideration of new options. 

I have also begun cursory conversations with various state-approved vendors to get an idea of 
modernization cost estimates, evaluate their experiences with other entities, and prepare for briefings to City 
leadership on the way forward.  

Quite honestly, my openness for comment during this endeavor has been emphasized so that I can hear 
both the good and bad when considering the current status of emergency communications. Participants have 
responded accordingly. 

The City of Morristown by contract has given me a hard deadline of April 15, 2021, to present my report 
to the City Administrator for his initial review and evaluation. It is my goal to present the report earlier than that 
deadline to give the City Administrator additional time during this busy season of budget preparation and 
discussion. 

I can honestly say that everyone to a person has been cooperative, helpful, and excited for the prospect 
of improving what has become a legacy emergency communications system that has stood the test of time - 
everyone agrees, though, that the time has come to do things differently with the question before City leadership 
being what is the best option? 

~ Commissioner Purkey, Retired 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 6  

 

INTERVIEWS 

 

FIRE CHIEF CLARK TAYLOR  │  Morristown Fire Department 

Chief Taylor is a 38-year veteran of the Fire Department and was named Chief in 2020. The Department continues 
to operate off a standard legacy push to talk radio system that is several decades old. The system consists of 1 
transmit site with 3 receiver sites. Daily operations are conducted on 1 repeater channel with an additional 
channel used for fire ground direct to antenna purposes. The Fire Department operates off of apparatus mobile 
units and portable radios. There are base sets in every fire station with 2 routes for tone activations from the E911 
Center. Hearing devices are in place on the apparatuses for clarity purposes. Every on-duty firefighter has a 
portable radio on his person for daily operations. The Chief only recalls major changes in the system during the 
1980s that changed the paging method. He also recalls the elimination of hard phone lines in favor of a microwave 
antenna system some time ago. They are gradually moving to Mobile Data Terminals (MDTs) for pre planning 
purposes using the Verizon LTE System. Chief Taylor’s primary concern is building penetration from portable radios 
and he would be very interested in the LTE Broadband options for this reason. He remains very open minded to 
consider any available systems to replace the current legacy model which would improve daily operations and 
safety for his firefighters. 

 

DIRECTOR PAUL BROWN  │  Morristown Public Works Department 

Director Paul Brown manages public works operations for the City of Morristown. He also serves as a Reserve 
Police Officer for the City which affords him a unique perspective on public safety communications. He shared that 
Public Works still maintains a radio system in their vehicles, but these radios are used secondarily to cell phones 
for day-to-day duties. Paul estimates that some 75% of their vehicles have radios currently. There is no base radio 
unit at the new complex. His Supervisors are provided City cell phones while other employees have become 
accustomed to communicating both City business and personal conversations through personal cell devices. Paul 
notes that while the E911 Center can monitor the Public Works radio frequency, which also serves as the backup 
Fire frequency, he doesn’t believe that they do so routinely. He does have some legacy portables on the current 
frequency, but they’re not used much. Director Brown would like to have a minimum of a mobile unit in each 
vehicle going forward as a secondary communications system particularly during emergencies. He emphasizes that 
he and his Supervisors need the interoperability to talk with other City agencies to handle events, etc. 

 

E911 DIRECTOR ERIC CARPENTER  │  Hamblen County Emergency Communications District 

Director Carpenter is the former EMA Director for the City/County prior to managing the E911 Center. Eric recalls 
the original “modernized” public safety communications system coming on board in East TN around 2006 with an 
infusion of federal monies. This system is titled the Tennessee Valley Radio System and consists of areas in north 
Georgia and southeast Tennessee. Morristown and Hamblen County never joined the system. In practice, this 
system became the skeleton for the State TACN System eventually stood up around 2012 using major State monies 
to encourage interoperability. The Director said that his Dispatchers know the “bad” radio areas of our City/County 
and manage communications in these locations by cell phone with the responding agencies. He agrees, of course, 
that this is not the way to ensure the safety of responding personal in modern times. He particularly noted areas 
both east and south in the City/County that radio communications are poor to non-existent. He agreed that the 
City Police and County Sheriff should remain on the same radio channel to maintain ideal situational awareness as 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 7  

 

emergencies occur and are being handled. Eric said that 85% of the time, being on the same channel is not a 
cumbersome issue. He noted again that cell phones are used to manage operations between the E911 Center and 
first responders when radios coverage is bare. The Director noted that over the last several years as E911 dispatch 
consoles were upgraded, care was taken to ensure that they would be compatible with new radio systems 
(because the current legacy system is so old.) They are not concerned, therefore, with what system the City may 
choose because it will be interoperable with their tie ins. He does question why we would maintain the old legacy 
system once a new one is installed with the current advanced electronics being so easy to service. He notes that 
both the City and the County rely on their mobile data terminals for record keeping and exchange of call 
information using the Verizon air card system which works well throughout the County. 

 

POLICE CHIEF ROGER OVERHOLT  
DEPUTY CHIEF MICHELLE JONES    Morristown Police Department 
DEPUTY CHIEF CHRIS WISECARVER 

Chief Roger Overholt is a 33-year veteran of the Police Department with a short stint away serving as the Chief of 
the WSCC Police. DChief Michelle Jones is a 23-year veteran and DChief Wisecarver is a 30-year veteran. All three 
note that the current radio system is the only radio communications system that they’ve known with some basic 
upgrades along the way. They recall that the building of Fire Station 6 forced some upgrades to the system 
because of it’s location south near I-81 which has always been a troublesome area for radio communications. They 
also recall an E911 Center upgrade some years ago addressing redundancy, outdated switches, and the placement 
of a dispatch console at Fire Station 5 on the west end. The Chiefs note that officers and other personnel are 
supposed to physically switch radio channels when responding south of Statem Gap due to poor signals, but they 
suspect this rarely happens in practice because of the heightened anxiety surrounding emergency calls. They note 
that City Communications Technician Steve Peoples has been the lone subject matter expert on the current system 
for many, many years and has done a yeoman's job keeping it functional. The Chiefs fear his impending retirement 
plans because of the age of this legacy system and its complexity. They noted that the first real advancement in 
public safety communications came some ten plus years ago with the advent of the Tennessee Valley Radio 
System. The City/County passed on the opportunity to join that system at it’s inception. The FirstNet System, a 
combined federal and ATT initiative, finally came around to being available for implementation after the terrorist 
events of September 11, 2001. The system was demonstrated here some two to three years ago, but coverage was 
not optimal. Current day coverage maps indicate major advances since then, though. The Police Department and 
the Sheriff’s Department have chosen to use Verizon air cards for Mobile Data Terminal coverage and are quite 
pleased with this arrangement. The Chiefs note the need for encryption options as well as multiple talk groups to 
ensure the safety of specific operations and management of critical events. They emphasize the importance of the 
Police and the Sheriff continuing to share the same daily operations channel for situational awareness which 
contributes directly to officer and citizen safety. All three agree that the radio push to talk option needs to be 
maintained separately from the FirstNet offering of a combined cellular device and emergency radio. Combining 
these functions into one device is something that’s not practical for the first responder in the field. They like the 
redundancy of the TACN System, it’s emphasis on interoperability, and that it’s FirstNet compatible. 

 

 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 8  

 

ASSISTANT CHIEF MIKE CRUM ,  SERGEANT BRYAN WRIGHT  │  Greeneville Police Department 

Both AChief Mike Crum and SGT Bryan Wright are long time veterans of the Greeneville Police Department. They 
were eager to discuss the City/County’s relatively recent switch over to the State TACN Radio System. AChief Crum 
described the City’s old radio system as being originally implemented some forty years ago. Neither recalled any 
substantial expenditures to bring the system into modern times. They described poor public safety 
communications issues as being a “daily occurrence” causing officers to rely on their cell phones in many areas of 
the City/County. Serious evaluations on switching to the State TACN System began around 2016 after a major 
incident within the emergency room at Tacoma Hospital. An officer was dispatched to help with an unruly patient, 
a struggle ensued, and the officer was unable to request help because of poor communications. It seems that the 
fight practically destroyed the emergency area before hospital staff helped subdue the patient. The melee was 
caught on the officer’s body camera and this recording was played to City Council when the Department requested 
radio upgrades. One Council member asked that the video be stopped because it was so egregious as City 
leadership watched what was described as a life-or-death struggle. Originally, the City/County were both on board 
as the contract signing for TACN was approaching. For unexplained reasons at the time, the County backed out. 
The City proceeded to build out a recommended downtown radio communications tower to solidify the coverage 
as the partnership with TACN was engaged. AChief Crum recalls that the tower buildout cost around 1.3 million 
and the total switchover was around 1.6 million. The County eventually signed on to the contract under a newly 
elected Sheriff. Both interviewees told me that there were no longer any “dead” radio spots within the City. They 
described the relationship with State officials under TACN as excellent noting that they never know if anything’s 
wrong with the system unless they receive an email. They said that they’ve never been concerned with any “loss of 
control” on the local level because they feel like they’re getting more than what they were promised. One note, 
the City Police and Sheriff do not share a main operations channel and haven’t since the late 1980s. They do scan 
each other’s channels, though, and achieve situational awareness in this fashion. Neither AChief Crum or SGT 
Wright report any “additional costs” surprises since the signing of the original contract. It’s important to note that 
Morristown and Hamblen County would share signal opportunities from the Greeneville/Greene County radio 
towers if TACN is the selection here. 

 

COUNTY MAYOR BILL BRITTAIN  │  Hamblen County Government 

Since the County Sheriff shares a daily operations channel on the current radio communications system, it was 
thought prudent to loop in key County officials as the City of Morristown considers modernization options. The 
premise of the City’s goals was discussed with County Mayor Brittain along with key points from the findings thus 
far. The County understands that the City owns the current system and that the County has “piggybacked” off that 
system for some 45 years. We discussed the various options for moving forward that were emerging from the 
assessment. County Mayor Brittain understands the desire for both law enforcement departments to remain on 
the same radio channel for safety purposes. We discussed opportunities for the County to continue on the City 
system with “buy in” provisions. He basically said that he looked forward to seeing the final assessment and that, 
tentatively, he was prepared to say that the County would do it’s part to remain a part of the City system noting 
that some monies are available to them from COVID appropriations. This was a good meeting understanding that 
its best for our first responders that the City/County cooperate in this endeavor. 

 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 9  

 

 

EMA DIRECTOR CHRIS BELL  │  Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Management Agency 

EMA Director Chris Bell is now in a position that this writer filled back in the middle 1980s. He was very interested 
in discussions to upgrade public safety radio communications within the City/County due to the age of the current 
systems. He stated that it has been clear to him for the last five years or so that the County should prepare to 
participate in a modernized system as the City moved forward. He offered his impressions of the legacy nature of 
the current radio system noting that additional receivers have been added at various locations in the City/County 
because signals were so poor. Chris praised City Communications Technician Steve Peoples for his ability to keep 
current systems operating due to age and non-availability of repair parts. He describes the south City limits, far 
West end, areas along and adjacent to I-81, and south of Statem Gap in general as problem areas despite some 
improvements being made over the years. Like other public safety leaders, Chris described that first responders 
should physically switch channels on their radios when operating south, but he knows that this rarely happens on a 
practical basis due to the many factors surrounding response to emergency calls for service. He further describes 
that a discarded radio repeater was accepted from the County Highway Department and reconstituted into a 
backup system for radio communications. He describes it’s use as a backup to the repeater that is used in a handful 
of yearly events. Various options were discussed with Chris as potential paths by the City including State TACN, 
FirstNet ATT, digitizing the current system, and a possible scratch buildout of our own system countywide. The 
Director was also very concerned with where EMS and the VFDs might fit into this modernization considering that 
they each have their own stand-alone systems. We discussed the fact that this was a City of Morristown upgrade 
since it owned the current systems for Police, Fire, and Public Works. Other “buy ins” to the upgrade would be 
possible, of course, but this was not the focus of the assessment at the moment. 

 

SHERIFF ESCO JARNAGIN  
CHIEF DEPUTY WAYNE MIZE   
CAPTAIN CHAD MULLINS  Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department 
SERGEANT STEVE HAAG 

The City’s assessment of it’s forty-five-year-old public safety communications system was discussed including 
various options since the County utilizes the current system. Everyone acknowledged the history of the system and 
the basic premise that the County has “piggybacked” off the City system since it’s inception. Sheriff Jarnagin 
agreed that the system is very dated and that coverage is substandard from within buildings and particularly in 
southern parts of the City/County. All parties agreed that the County desired to remain on the same law 
enforcement channel as the City for situational awareness reasons. The county will prepare and provide an 
inventory of current radios (mobile and portable) for presentation depending upon what system is selected going 
forward. CPT Mullins emphasized that portable coverage is vital for the Sheriff’s Deputies as they mitigate calls for 
service throughout the County geographical limits. The Deputies work very closely with City Police Officers twenty-
four hours a day and they really are dependent upon each other particularly in emergency situations. The County 
prefers simplicity when it comes to going to more modern radios - complexity isn’t necessary and is discouraged 
for their needs. All parties asked that the City not exclude the County from the final product when a selection is 
made.  There is a clear understanding that cost sharing for major infrastructure updates may be expected by the 
City. There was extensive discussion of the recent switch by Greeneville/Greene County to the State TACN System. 
The County would not favor a completely new buildout because of the redundant resources offered through the 
State TACN System. The County prefers the interoperability options of the State System. 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 10  

 

TAMMY DEGREGORIO  
JAMES GARETH         FirstNet AT&T 
JOE ANDERSON 
ALAN HILL  

This writer participated in two Zoom Virtual presentations by AT&T representatives about how FirstNet could be a 
part of upgraded communications solutions for the City of Morristown. Full disclosure, in my former role as a 
Commissioner in Governor Bill Haslam’s cabinet, I made the recommendation and was the Governor’s designated 
signer on the contract awarding the State of Tennessee FirstNet contract to AT&T. Alan Hill gave a history of 
FirstNet and it’s multi-year implementation effort after the terrorist events which attacked our nation on 
September 11, 2001. Public Safety communications on that date involving First Responders was less than stellar as 
an understatement both in New York and at the Pentagon where far too many lives were lost. The federal FirstNet 
effort while noble in it’s intent has been slow on the rollout, but progress has been made. FirstNet does not offer a 
push to talk option at this time other than one that is tied to a cellular device. There was extensive discussion 
about First Responders and their affinity for traditional radio devices separate from their cell phones. FirstNet does 
offer an enhanced push to talk function, though, on it’s AT&T devices.  The Oak Ridge Police Department as an 
example has chosen this method as their backup emergency communications system while maintaining a separate 
push to talk public safety radio system. FirstNet does offer geofencing options, enhanced push to talk on cellular 
devices, talk groups, emergency alerts, and unit location options. We will continue to communicate with these 
representatives as an option for modernizing the City of Morristown system. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS TECHNICIAN STEVE PEOPLES  │  City of Morristown 

This writer should note that Steve and I have known each other for some 40 years. We’ve collaborated on projects 
several times particularly in my role as the City/County Emergency Management Director in the mid-1980s. Steve 
and I discussed the reasons that I had been retained to explore options for modernization of the City public safety 
communications system. Steve agreed that TACN is a viable option, but he remains concerned with the lack of 
daily operational response during any breakdowns. We discussed this option up front because he knew of my 
previous role with the State in standing up the TACN System. We discussed that prior to 1974, the City had 
operated on a dated VHF band system. In 1974, Morristown as well as Cookeville, to his recollection, switched to a 
more modern UHF band system. Steve began working on the local system with a private contractor in 1975. This 
continues to be the basic system that’s operating, it remains a City maintained system, and the City has always 
allowed the County Sheriff to “piggyback” on the system without charge. Changes have included mostly new 
equipment replacements along the way. The original system had only one tower on Seventh North Street. 
Sometime between 1986-1988, the main transmit antenna was moved to Crockett Ridge (the highest point in 
Hamblen County at an elevation of 1950) which improved coverage in some areas and made it worse in others 
because of the County’s topography. A remote receiver was added on Gibson Hill around 1993 and it was later 
moved to Statem Gap Hill (the second highest point in Hamblen County at an elevation of 1640.) First Responders 
must change channels on their radios when operating south of Statem Gap Hill to utilize this receiver. In practice, 
this rarely happens due to the nature of everything that surrounds the response to emergency calls. There has 
always been a resistance to this necessity by First Responders. Morristown-Hamblen EMS also has a repeater on 
Statem Gap utilizing the VHF band. EMS uses a private vendor for radio maintenance. The County’s four Volunteer 
Fire Departments (VFDs) have a remote receiver there and they additionally have repeaters north, south, east, and 
west within the County.  They also use a private vendor for maintenance. The VFDs operate on the UHF band. 
Steve shared that the Police and Fire Departments maintain their own radio inventories. He estimates that the 
current system of repeaters, remote receivers, and operational equipment has a realistic lifespan of up to 15 more 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 11  

 

years although he’s constantly concerned with product replacement availability. Steve is reluctant to move to a 
push to talk system under the FirstNet-AT&T umbrella. He is aware that FirstNet, Motorola Solutions, and TACN 
have a partnership, but details are unclear. He notes that the City uses Kenwood radios primarily at this time, but 
the longevity of these products is a constant worry to him. Steve notes that the City currently is Verizon Network 
centered with some 200 cell phones, air cards for the Police and Sheriff mobile data terminals and that he has 
been generally pleased with Verizon’s coverage within our County. He noted that surrounding counties had been 
forced to upgrade older radio systems recently with Grainger leaning toward the Tennessee Valley Radio System 
(the skeleton for TACN,) Hawkins appears to be considering their options, and Cocke continues on a somewhat 
newer 700-800 band system that has experienced problems. We further discussed City options with Steve favoring 
an upgrade of the current system to digital with network communications as the goal (maybe FirstNet, etc.) He 
continues to favor a stand-alone system with the cell towers in outlying areas of the County serving as the 
coverage systems. When considering TACN, Steve favors independence and has difficulty handing off local 
controls. He would favor hooking into the TACN System while maintaining our local radio systems. It’s unclear if 
this is possible. Steve continues to own the antenna site on Crockett Ridge, but he ceased receiving any 
enumeration for the City’s antennas once he became a City employee some twenty years ago. He noted for the 
record that the primary City Fire antenna site is not on Crockett Ridge - it’s located at the Seventh North Street 
tower site. Steve agreed at this point that we had covered pretty much everything. 

 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 12  

 

BEST PRACTICE GUARDRAILS 

Before conducting a value analysis on communications systems and equipment, we must promote public safety 
requirements, needs for continuous investments, anticipated equipment lifespans, and integrated operations 
during budget development. These considerations include the specific role of the agencies using the equipment: 

1. Public safety agencies have mission critical requirements to support time-sensitive and lifesaving tasks. 
Infrastructure equipment, user devices, and methods of deployment must be appropriately hardened and 
resilient, allowing for prolonged operation in rigorous and harsh environments with a high-level user 
familiarity, availability, and accessibility. Communications must be interoperable with partners, reliable in 
widespread areas, and secure against malicious actors. These requirements are described as public safety 
grade, a concept referring to emergency responder’s expectation for systems to remain fully functional in 
an all-hazards environment, during and immediately following all emergency response operations. 

2. Communications systems must fulfill the jurisdiction’s specific needs as well as employ technical 
standards to ensure operability, promote interoperability, and provide protection from isolation and 
obsolescence. This includes purchasing standards-based equipment for all communications technologies 
and investing in digital encryption for security. While technology isn’t the sole component of ensuring 
interoperable communications, it is a major facilitator of interoperability and standards that help make it 
work. 

3. Public safety systems are typically built to a higher standard than commercial communications networks 
including advance network hardening and sustainability, route diversity, and backup capabilities. Thus, 
these systems cost more than commercial networks. Functionality, not cost, should be the driving factor 
in communications investments. 

4. Systems typically require a large initial capital investment as well as ongoing funding for upgrades, repairs, 
replacement, and operations. Stand-alone systems certainly require ongoing appropriations in each year’s 
budgets. 

5. Agencies should sustain push to talk land mobile radio functions in addition to cellular capabilities for 
redundancy as the most reliable means of tactical communications and interoperability requirements. 

6. While some system components need infrequent maintenance and operations, other components may 
require extensive repairs, reprogramming, or replacement to maintain communications functionality. 

7. Agencies place personnel at risk when using communications equipment beyond its useful lifespan. Over 
time, it may become increasingly difficult to service outdated equipment due to shortages in replacement 
parts or lack of personnel with requisite training. Vendors may end technical support which may increase 
security vulnerabilities to the entire network and date. Outdated equipment may also inhibit full 
functionality of newer technologies due to data capabilities or other features. Maintaining outdated 
equipment may eventually become costlier than an investment in new systems technology. 

8. It’s always recommended that public safety agencies identify and share resources with partners which 
results in significant cost savings for the community. 
 
*1) CISA - Federal DHS (Understanding Emergency Communications) 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 13  

 

OPTIONS 

When retained by City leadership in January of this year, I thought that I possessed a pretty good understanding of 
the status of our emergency communications system. I had experienced the system as a young Sheriff’s 
Department Dispatcher in the 1980s, an E911 Dispatcher during the 1990s, and as County Mayor for some sixteen 
years. I soon discovered  the aging aspects of this system, the admirable ingenuity of Steve Peoples to keep the 
system running over the years, and the adaptions made on a daily basis by both E911 Dispatchers and First 
Responders to effectively communicate on a decades long legacy system. They in fact are using cell phones on 
many occasions because signals are poor. The timing is right for modernization, so let’s look at our four primary 
options: 

1. TACN/Motorola Trunking System With LTE Broadband And WiFi Innovation; 
2. FirstNet/AT&T LTE Broadband Cellular With Push To Talk; 
3. Buildout Of Our Own Proprietary City/County System; 
4. Digitization Of Our Current System With Possible Additional Sites. 

First, let's consider the differences of a modern trunking radio system versus what we’ve used over the past forty-
five years. 

A trunked radio system is a digital two-way radio system that uses a digital control channel to automatically assign 
frequency channels to groups of users. In a traditional land mobile radio system, a group of users (talk group) with 
mobile/portable radios communicate over a single shared channel, with one user at a time talking. Channel 
selection is done manually; before use, the group must decide on which channel to use, and manually switch all 
the radios to that channel. This is an inefficient use of scarce radio channel resources because the user group must 
have exclusive use of their channel regardless of how little transmission they’re doing. A trunked system is an 
advanced alternative in which the channel selection process is done automatically. The primary purpose of this 
type of system is efficiency; many people can carry many conversations over only a few distinct frequencies. 
Trunking is the gold standard for government entities to provide two-way communications for Fire, Police, and 
Public Works personnel who all share a spectrum assigned to the city, county, or other entity. 

Quite simply, trunked radio systems differ from legacy radio systems in that a conventional system uses a 
dedicated channel (frequency) for each individual group of users, while trunking radio systems use a pool of 
channels which are available for a great many different groups of users. 

For example, if police communications are configured in such a way that twelve conventional channels are 
required to permit citywide dispatch based upon geographical patrol areas during periods of slow dispatch activity, 
much of that channel capacity is idle. In a trunked system, the police units in a given geographical area are not 
assigned a dedicated channel, but instead are members of a talk group entitled to draw upon the common 
resources of a smaller group of channels. The same is true for Fire and Public Works. 

Lastly, trunked systems also have a feature where the radios (particularly portables) have an emergency button. 
When the emergency button is pressed, the system will pause lower priority users and traffic from the system to 
allow the emergency broadcast to get through. 

Option 1 involves the Tennessee Advanced Communications Network (TACN.) This is Tennessee’s wireless, digital 
communication network for First Responders that enables federal, state, and local agencies to seamlessly 
communicate throughout the state including mutual aid communications with other users. TACN is a primary 
partner with Motorola Solutions and FirstNet AT&T who both have major State of Tennessee contracts. Motorola 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 14  

 

Solutions recently began offering an innovative LTE Broadband/WiFi option that automatically switches radios to 
the nearest cellular tower or pre-loaded WiFi when conventional radio signals are weak or absent. 

The City of Morristown would be the first user in the State to implement LTE Broadband/WiFi capabilities for it’s 
First Responders. 

TACN is designed to provide mobile radio coverage at 97% reliability for the State of Tennessee. TACN represents 
the most reliable version of a P25 standard digital radio network using both the 700/800 MHz public safety radio 
spectrum. TACN currently has over 45,000 federal, state, local, and non-governmental users on the system across 
Tennessee. 

TACN is managed by a governance advisory panel composed of state and local representatives. The Tennessee 
Department of Safety & Homeland Security has responsibility for day-to-day management. TACN has Sites on 
Wheels (SOWs) that are available for deployment to special events, exercises, or incidents at no charge. SOW 
resources are tracked by the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency (TEMA) and requests are coordinated 
around the clock by either TEMA or TACN. 

Joining TACN allows local public safety agencies to focus on operations without diverting resources to radio 
network management activities such as verifying radio site maintenance or replacing outdated equipment. TACN: 

− will maintain the radio infrastructure equipment including microwave links; 
− will update all main tower site equipment every other year at no additional costs; 
− will assist in emergency communications planning and needs; 
− will ensure easier interoperability with other TACN users; 
− will welcome the use of any P25 compliant mobile or portable radio to be used on the system. 

Many federal, state, and local government agencies are partners with TACN. When a local government decides to 
join TACN, they can assist with the communications planning to ensure the local agency has the coverage that that 
desire. This may be accomplished by the local entity adding an additional site to the TACN system or another 
technological solution. 

Participation with TACN does not mean that you’re giving up control of your radio system. Each TACN partner still 
programs and manages their subscriber units. TACN simply assumes the responsibility for the maintenance and 
upgrades of the infrastructure equipment at regular intervals. 

Examples of regional entities currently deployed on the TACN platform are Sullivan County (Kingsport, Bristol,) 
Washington County (Johnson City,) Greene County (Greeneville,) Knox County (Knoxville,) and Anderson County 
(Oak Ridge.) 

Option 2 involves FirstNet/AT&T. FirstNet is an independent authority within the U.S. Department of Commerce. 
Authorized by Congress in 2012, its mission is to develop, build, and operate the nationwide broadband network 
that equips First Responders to save lives and protect communities. Today, First Responders rely on more than 
10,000 separate, incomparable, and often proprietary radio networks to communicate with each other during 
emergencies. Because they’re not connected on one network, its hard and at times impossible, for emergency 
responders from different agencies or jurisdictions to communicate and work together to save lives. To help 
address this challenge, the FirstNet network will be a single, nationwide, interoperable LTE network dedicated to 
public safety communications. 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 15  

 

This network built through an innovative public/private partnership gives First Responders true priority in 
emergency situations to send voice or text messages, images, video, and location information in real time. It 
enables information sharing across disciplines and jurisdictions, increases situational awareness, and supports 
faster more effective responses to emergencies or disasters. 

Then Governor Bill Haslam at my recommendation as Commissioner of Safety & Homeland Security authorized my 
signature authority to engage FirstNet as the State’s “opt in” for future emergency communications 
interoperability within the State of Tennessee. Further, after competitive bidding, Governor Haslam authorized my 
signature authority to award AT&T with the contract to partner with FirstNet for the buildout of our systems 
across Tennessee.  Much progress has been made in this regard as evidenced by recent AT&T LTE/Broadband 
coverage maps which show Hamblen County essentially fully “in the green.” 

FirstNet/AT&T has deployed both a cellular and a push to talk option across Tennessee for First Responders. The 
system further consists of talk group capabilities for First Responder agencies. 

There is a current hesitancy among First Responder leadership as well as field Police Officers, Firefighters, etc. to 
switch to a singular cellular device for both push to talk emergency communications as well as routine phone 
communications. First Responders overwhelmingly prefer a separate push to talk radio for their emergency 
communications while keeping cellular functions on another device. 

Oak Ridge appears to be a model for implementation as they’ve engaged FirstNet/AT&T as their primary backup on 
push to talk capabilities while further utilizing the LTE/Broadband cellular capabilities for their day-to-day 
operations city wide. 

Option 3 involves the buildout of our own City/County emergency communications system separate from existing 
models of interoperability, transferred maintenance, modernized LTE/Broadband options, and automatic system 
updates/improvements. I might note that we currently operate our own system and we’re exploring other options 
because of deficiencies. 

Building our own system would involve traditional methods of government retained services and products. 
Requests for proposals would need to be prepared, issued, and vendors would submit bids for the project. Existing 
State contracts for these types of buildout are generally not existent due to pre-determined decisions to 
comprehensively promote interoperability models by engaging large scale vendors (Motorola Solutions, etc.) 

It would be difficult to ascertain potential costs before bidding because vendors are hesitant to devote the time 
required for design and estimates in the absence of some fee for doing so.  We’ve seen this recently with Hawkins 
County as they’ve grappled with a failing emergency communications system after multiple catastrophic failures. 

It would be challenging as well to incorporate advanced technologies such as LTE/Broadband outside the pre 
negotiated fixed cost amounts set by current State vendor availabilities. 

There are just so many unknowns to this option before actually engaging the government processes to ensure that 
purchasing laws and regulations are followed. 

However, this attempt would most likely be much cheaper that some of the other options while acknowledging 
that we would continue to own any future costs for updating, maintaining, and replacing parts that might become 
outdated as the final installed product begins it’s aging process to become just another legacy system. 

Option 4 involves the digitalization of our current legacy system from its analog status while potentially adding 
additional sites for repeaters and receivers. 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 16  

 

Traditionally, analog radios have provided reliable communications between First Responders, but digital radio has 
far expanded the capabilities of two-way voice communications. Digital radios provide superior voice quality at the 
reaches of coverage areas, double the capacity of existing analog channels, and offer up to 40% longer battery life 
on a single charge. 

Analog radios have empowered City of Morristown First Responders with mostly reliable and durable voice 
communications since the 1970s. For decades, analog signals have provided a simplistic and easy to use experience 
for users although public safety agencies continue to evolve the need for clearer voice, expanded functionality, 
and greater coverage areas. 

With analog radios, every noise that is picked up by the microphone is transmitted, making it difficult for users to 
understand each other in noisy environments. Radio interference creates static on analog radios and makes the 
conversation less intelligible. Voice gets garbled and the message must be repeated, especially the closer you 
move to the boundaries of the coverage. Cellular devices are frequently used between First Responders and 
Dispatch to mitigate these problems. Also, analog radios typically allow for only one two-way conversation at a 
time per channel, limiting the public safety team’s ability to collaborate and conduct private conversations. 

As complex emergency situations continue to grow, so does the need for more reliable, real time communications 
across multiple devices. Clear communications is critical to operating efficiently and digital two-way radios offer 
many advantages compared to analog including enhanced voice quality, increased radio capacity, better signal 
coverage and battery life. 

Four main reasons that digital radios outperform analog radios are: 

+ Better Voice Quality - Automatic error correction capabilities maintain the clarity of voice even 
with background noise or a corrupted signal. Speech is digitally encoded which means advanced 
algorithms can deliver clear voice in extreme conditions; 

+ Greater Capacity - Exceptional bandwidth far outreaches what analog can offer. In fact, it’s so 
efficient that it allows you to double the capacity of existing analog channels which can lower 
licensing costs; 

+ Stronger Coverage - Digital performs better even at the far edges of signal coverage. Built in error 
correction helps to eliminate the static, background noise, and voice distortion that can occur 
with analog systems as you reach the limits of coverage; 

+ Longer Battery Life - While battery life is a challenge for all mobile devices, digital technology is 
much more efficient.  Digital radios provide up to 40% longer battery life allowing users to 
communicate the entire shift without needing to recharge. 

Finally, not only does going digital boost the performance and efficiency of the radio system, digital radios provide 
an entry point to a wide range of integrated applications and solutions that can unify communications from end to 
end, transforming the way that First Responders operate. This includes video and security, dispatch, and much 
more. 

1) TACN (Tennessee Advanced Communications Network) Overview 
4) Techwalla (Differences Between Analog and Digital Radio) 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 17  

 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 18  

 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 19  

 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 20  

 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 21  

 

 

  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 22  

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 23  

 

FINAL THOUGHTS 

City of Morristown leadership retained me to assess the history, status, and potential options for its emergency 
communications system used around the clock by some 105 Police, 85 Fire, and 64 Public Works Specialists who 
are directly responsible for the care and safety of some 31,000 residents. I also reaffirmed that 100 Sheriff’s 
Deputies and Civilians “piggyback” off of the same system and have done so for the entire 45+ year history. 

Throughout the assessment, I have constantly answered the question, “is this study serious because we really need 
improvements in our radio communications?” 

The answer has been, “I think so because the timing is right.”  

Opportunities as discussed in the “Options” section exist that would place Morristown at the forefront of LTE 
Broadband/WiFi technology drastically improving emergency communications for our First Responders. COVID 
relief monies allow for the funding of these systems providing for yet another opportunity for the resources 
needed to implement new technology. And, to say that Communications Technician Steve Peoples is a legend in 
two-way communications lore in this County would be a vast understatement. This man is largely responsible for 
saving this community thousands of dollars over the years by putting together models that have worked time and 
time again. But, when will Steve choose to enjoy a well-deserved retirement - no one knows but him and that’s the 
way it should be. I’ll say this, though, everyone agrees that we’ll be lost without him when he retires. Also, it is 
clear from my discussions with County Government that they’re prepared to move forward as a partner with the 
City on these improvements. 

Lastly, we should all take note that public safety personnel will always figure out ways to compensate for 
deficiencies within a system. They have done so dealing with our legacy emergency communications system by 
using cellular devices to communicate with the E911 Center and their fellow team members both during 
emergencies and otherwise particularly and beyond when signals were weak. This is a highly dangerous scenario 
when First Responders are in trouble as evidenced by a Greeneville Police Department incident that brought on 
significant communications updates. 

A Greeneville Police Officer was dispatched to assist with an unruly patient in their emergency room. Upon 
engaging the patient, a fight broke out that caused the officer to summons backup - until he realized he had no 
radio signal. The melee continued for what was described as an eternity with hospital staff attempting to help the 
Officer subdue his attacker. The emergency room was heavily damaged in the process before the Officer and 
medical personnel finally restrained the patient. He was never able to summons backup, but the incident was 
caught on his body camera. When the recording was played to City Council as upgrades were sought for their 40-
year-old radio system, a City Council member asked that the playback be stopped because it was so violent - she 
reported that she had seen enough. The City of Greeneville joined the State TACN System shortly thereafter and 
now report no signal weaknesses within their city limits. 

So, here we are. I’ve tried to present a comprehensive look at our emergency communication system’s history, 
status, and options for improvement. Yes, it’s expensive and reminds us that it’s akin to buying a couple of major 
pieces of Fire apparatus which would serve the City for decades to come. But, it’s within reach for a City that 
always leads from the front and not the rear. 

Thank you for the trust that you’ve placed in me to do this assessment. Having served as both an elected  and 
appointed government official myself, I have so much respect and admiration for your service to my hometown. I 
ask that you consider the answer that I’ve given our First Responders when they’ve asked me if this study is serious 
- “we think so because the timing is right...”  

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 24  

 

ABOUT THE AUTHOR 

David W. Purkey attended the Hamblen County School System including Morristown-
Hamblen High School West where he graduated in 1977. Purkey was the salutatorian of 
his senior class, selected as a Who’s Who student, achieved First Honors and was elected 
Senior Class Treasurer. He was awarded the Dr. J.C. Freels and (perhaps as a foreboding to 
his government and political career) the Senator Estes Kefauver academic scholarships to 
the University of Tennessee. 

As a college freshman on Christmas break, Purkey earned a personally signed recognition 
from President Jimmy Carter, the American Red Cross Award of Merit and the Lion’s Club 
Medal of Valor for saving the life of a young boy using CPR. He graduated from East 

Tennessee State University in 1981 with a Bachelor’s degree in Public Health and interned with the State Division 
of Emergency Medical Services. He earned a Master’s degree in Public Health in 1987 from the University of 
Tennessee where he interned with the Tennessee Department of Safety. Purkey also trained as an Emergency 
Medical Technician, a certification he continues to hold some 37 years later. 

His first government position was Judicial Assistant to his mentor, Judge James K. Miller. He also served as a 911 
Dispatcher, Morristown-Hamblen County Emergency Management Director, Tennessee State Trooper assigned to 
the Nashville and Fall Branch Districts, Tennessee Bureau of Investigation Special Agent assigned to the 
Chattanooga Region, and Police Accreditation Manager for the City of Morristown. Purkey served as an officer in 
the Tennessee Army National Guard and United State Army Reserves for eight years. 

Purkey was appointed to the vacancy of Hamblen County Mayor in 1995 and went on to be elected four times 
before voluntarily retiring in 2010. He left the County with historically low property tax rates, the highest bond 
rating on record, and audit recognized record “rainy day” reserves while supporting the largest building program in 
history to address needs of the Hamblen County School System. Purkey had the unique experience of serving two 
terms with his brother, Otto, who was elected Sheriff during his tenure. 

Purkey’s 30 year retirement was short lived. Governor-Elect Bill Haslam and Commissioner-Designee Bill Gibbons 
tapped him as the fourth Governor’s Homeland Security Advisor and Assistant Commissioner for the Department 
of Safety and Homeland Security in 2011. He serves with some 1,800 employees statewide. The Governor-Elect 
commented at the time that “David Purkey is a man who has helped make Tennesseans safer throughout his life 
and I’m grateful that he’ll be a part of our team.” The Governor further appointed him in a dual role as the Director 
of the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency (TEMA) for two years. 

Purkey was appointed the Commissioner of the Department of Safety and Homeland Security on September 1, 
2016. Governor Haslam commented “He is well-qualified to lead this department, and he is passionate about 
serving our state and its citizens.” 

Purkey received the Chamber of Commerce Lifetime Service Award in 2012 and was inducted into his high school 
Hall of Fame in 2011. In 2017, Purkey was named an Honorary Life Member of the Cleveland 100. The Honorary 
Life Membership is given to distinguished individuals who have provided years of continuous and extraordinary 
service to those “community heroes” serving and protecting in emergency services. 

On March 5, 2018, Governor Haslam appointed a School Safety Working Group of leaders from the executive 
branch, General Assembly, safety, education and mental health to immediately begin reviewing school safety in 
Tennessee and provide recommendations to enhance the security of school children. He chose Commissioner 
Purkey to Chair this important working group, and the results of their many hours of work were announced by the 

Return to Regular Calendar



Page | 25  

 

Governor on March 28, 2018. Purkey’s leadership continues to be recognized by the Governor and officials state 
wide. 

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Public Safety Communications Update
Fall/Winter 2021-22

Department Mobiles Handheld Station Pagers

Sheriff's Department 47 54
Constables 7 0
Animal Control 2 3
Emergency Management 3 18
East VFD 7 14 1 18
West VFD 14 25 2 30
North VFD 8 15 1 18
South VFD 11 25 1 25
M-H EMS (ambulance svc) 12 0 0
M-H Rescue Squad 8 30 1
Community Service 1 1 0
Juvenile Court Services 0 1 0

TOTALS 120 186 6 91

Prepared 8/5/2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



17

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
TO:  Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director; Trish Bowman, Mayor’s Office 
FROM: Chris Bell 
DATE: 3 August 2021 
RE:  2022 Community Development Block Grant  
CC:  All Commissioners 
 
 
The Morristown-Hamblen EMA office continues to work with our four Volunteer Fire 
Departments in the plan Director Bell, Mayor Brittain, and then County Commission put into 
place five years ago to use the Community Development Block Grant to support the fire 
response efforts in Hamblen County.  In conjunction with other efforts all four volunteer fire 
departments have been able to lower their ISO rating which in turn allows the homeowners to 
seek a lower premium with their insurance agency. 
 
The plan has seen East and West Hamblen VFD be approved for the grant.  We are now 
beginning the 2 year process for South Hamblen VFD. 
 
I respectfully request that approval be given to apply for the 2022 CDBG. 
 
I will contact Administrative Assistant Trish Bowman to have this item placed on the August 
Commission agenda. 
 
As always, I will be available to answer any questions that you or the other Commissioners 
may have. 
 
Thank you. 

Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Management Agency 
Hamblen County Courthouse 
511 West Second North Street 
Morristown, Tennessee 37814 
(423) 581-6225 
cbell@co.hamblen.tn.us  

Return to Regular Calendar

mailto:cbell@co.hamblen.tn.us


 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



July 2021  

Permit Date Applicant  Type Address Construction Permit SW Plumbing Mech. Gas Total Tax Map Group Parcel

21-0243 7/1/21 Trademark Inv** House 1232 sqft 1491 Kidwell Ridge Rd $135,520.00 $728.00    $728.00 032  036.01

21-0244M 7/1/21 Trademark Inv mechanical 1491 Kidwell Ridge Rd    $15.00 $15.00 032  036.01

21-0245 7/2/21 Koch Tenn Inc Commercial addition 1701 Needmore Rd $770,845.00 $6,210.00 $6,210.00 006  063.00

21-0246 7/2/21 James Smith storage bldg 809 Bear Springs rd $6,800.00 $42.00    $42.00 048A C 026.00

21-0247 7/2/21 D Easterly Ram J Renovation 3675 Talley Rd $2,520.00 $25.00      $25.00 051  044.00

21-0248 7/6/21 James Stayton Garage 5749 Kay Drive $9,896.23 $156.00     $156.00 027G J C 003.00

21-0249 7/8/21 Kevin Shockley pool above-ground 1055 Shannons Little Mtn Rd $7,500.00 $50.00     $50.00 026  042.00

21-0250 7/12/21 Jeffrey Burzell pool above-ground 493 Neil Circle $6,800.00 $50.00     $50.00 024G B 007.00

21-0251 7/13/21 Jerry Delk Jr. Plumbing (TCAC no fee) 5594 E. Sugar Hollow Rd    $0.00 026  120.00

21-0252 7/14/21 Mona Clark pool above-ground 205 Warrensbrg Rd $4,200.00 $50.00 $50.00 019  088.00

21-0253 7/15/21 Tammy Hartkopf Storage bldg/Metal carport 2954 Mountain Rd $11,967.56 $121.00 $121.00 037  025.11

21-0254 7/15/21 Bruce Hull Jr pool above-ground 1448 Hickory Shadow Drive $5,500.00 $50.00      $50.00 040H A 019.00

21-0255 7/15/21 T. Phillip Carlyle House 6620 sqft /pool 7110 Waterfront Terrace $2,225,000.00 $4,356.00 $100.00  $4,456.00 039I A 044.00

21-0256M 7/15/21 T. Phillip Carlyle mechanical/gas 7110 Waterfront Terrace   $30.00 $62.50 $92.50 039I A 044.00

21-057P 7/15/21 T. Phillip Carlyle plumbing   7110 Waterfront Terrace   $230.00 $230.00 039I A 044.00

21-0258 7/16/21 Jeff Howard in-ground pool 838 Yellow Brick Rd $50,000.00 $50.00 $50.00 054  001.02

21-0259 7/16/21 Todd Butler in-ground pool 1170 Hickory View Dr $50,000.00 $50.00 $50.00 040A A 088.00

21-0260 7/16/21 Abigail Fielder above-ground pool 3473 Beaver Rd $4,300.00 $50.00 $50.00 017M B 014.00

21-0261 7/19/21 Max Fultz House 2078 sqft 3449 Heath Cliff Rd $525,000.00 $1,300.50 $100.00 $1,400.50 049 009.41

21-0262M 7/19/21 Max Fultz mechanical 3449 Heath Cliff Rd   $25.00 $25.00     

21-0263 7/19/21 Chris Wolfe Detached Garage 346 Cannery Rd $25,000.00 $615.00 $615.00 020 020.00

21-0264 7/20/21 Ronald Cade DWMH/deck 3214 Robinson Creek Rd $175,000.00 $350.00 $350.00 043 075.06

21-0265 7/20/21 Brandon Lovell pool above-ground 131 McFadden Dr. $5,870.23 $50.00 $50.00 019 067.00

21-0266 7/20/21 Mark Whtaker Detached Garage 1232 Murrell Rd $13,300.00 $162.50 $162.50 040 013.10

21-0267 7/20/21 Gloria England DWMH 258 Silver City Rd $25,000.00 $350.00 $350.00 020 014.00

21-0268 7/20/21 Crystal Laster pool above-ground 3135 LaVant Drive $400.00 $50.00 $50.00 043B D 003.00

21-0269 7/21/21 Lance Wampler in-ground pool 4891 Fish Hatchey Rd $24,500.00 $50.00 $50.00 036 009.10

21-0270 7/21/21 Michael Daniel House 1130 sq ft 541 Pinewood Cr $150,000.00 $698.25 $100.00 $798.25 040O D 011.00

21-0271 7/21/21 Michael Daniel mechanical 541 Pinewood Cr $20.00 $20.00 040O D 011.00

 21-0272 7/22/21 Nick Roberto deck 4100 Old Kentucky Rd $10,541.00 $67.50 $67.50 017 138.04

21-0273 7/23/21 Donna Turner deck 1941 Ruthena Cr $1,200.00 $72.00 $72.00 035O C 006.00

21-0274 7/23/21 David Burnett storage bldg 5262 St Paul Rd $25,000.00 $200.00 $200.00 057 136.02

21-0275 7/27/21 Paola Cardone DWMH 585 N Bellwood rd $115,225.00 $350.00 $350.00 040 PT29.00

21-0276 7/27/21 Paola Cardone DWMH 595 N Bellwood Rd $104,644.00 $350.00 $350.00 040 PT29.00

21-0277 7/27/21 Clint Wilder House 2282 sq ft 4632 Crosswinds Dr. $400,000.00 $1,387.10 $100.00 $1,487.10 010L A 104.00

21-0278M 7/27/21 Clint Wilder mechanical 4632 Crosswinds Dr. $20.00 $20.00 $40.00 010L A 104.00

21-0279P 7/27/21 Ross Litz Plumbing 1465 Whiteside Dr. $125.00 $125.00 033 020,00

21-0280P 7/28/21 Rick Williams Plumbing 6325 Coves Edge Trail $155.00 $155.00 011D A 061.00

21-0281 7/28/21 Raymond Jones** Barn 273 W. Croxdale Rd $40,000.00 $0.00 050 099.00

21-0282 7/28/21 American Tower Tower Up-grade 1195 Shannons Little Mt Rd $15,000.00 $50.00 $50.00

21-0283 7/28/21 Timothy Hayes Storage-Building 335 Cannery Rd $5,599.00 $60.00 $60.00 020 017.00

21-0284 7/28/21 Harrison Harville Garage 3427 Apostle Rd $18,000.00 $384.00 $384.00 032 092.00

21-0285 7/28/21 Leticia Jarnagin pool above-ground/deck 1648 Beatrice Dr $5,700.00 $75.00 $75.00 018 114.01

21-0286 7/29/21 Vanderbilt Mtg DWMH/deck 3415 Copper Ridge Rd $85,000.00 $350.00 $350.00 017

21-0287 7/30/21 Theresa Malone pool above-ground 5768 Charlene Dr. $5,013.00 $50.00 $50.00 027G J C 020.00

21-0288 7/30/21 Billy Westmoreland House 1988 sq ft 1524 Mullins Rd $305,000.00 $1,137.00 $100.00 $1,237.00 012 016.00

21-0289M 7/30/21 Billy Westmoreland mechanical 1524 Mullins Rd $20.00 $20.00 012 016.00

21-0290 7/30/21 John Sipe Storage bldg/Carport 4034 Brights Pike $7,800.00 $105.00 $105.00 017 054.07

21-0291 7/30/21 Christopher Elkins House 8231 St. Clair Rd $225,000.00 $1,102.50 $100.00 $1,202.50 007 010.03

21-0292 7/30/21 Christopher Elkins mechanical 8231 St. Clair Rd $20.00 $20.00 007 010.03

21-0293 7/30/21 Herbert Elkins House 8191 St. Clair Rd $220,000.00 $1,102.50 $100.00 $1,202.50 007 010.01

21-0294 7/30/21 Herbert Elkins mechanical 8191 St. Clair Rd $20.00 $20.00 007 010.01

21-0295 7/30/21 Michael Elkins House 8217 St.Clair Rd $225,000.00 $1,102.50 $100.00 $1,202.50 007 010.04

21-0296 7/30/21 Michael Elkins mechanical 8217 St.Clair Rd    $20.00 $20.00    

Total  Total: $6,048,641.02 $23,559.35 $800.00 $510.00 $190.00 $82.50 $25,141.85
Running Total  

**Stormwater fee not collected in error Total No. Amount Total ETHRA Monthly YTD

** Ag Exempt/ no fee CHO and Miscellaneous $65.00 $65.00  HOMES 0 0

Re-Zoning Request $0.00 $0.00 Grand $26,408.85

Variance Request $150.00 $150.00 Total:  

Plat Approval  $1,002.00 $1,002.00

3 lots or more Land Disturbance/Development $0.00 2021-2022
Use on Review $50.00 $50.00  Running

Refunds $0.00

Total Collected $1,267.00 Total: $26,409  

Running Total Collected $1,267.00

Return to Regular Calendar



















Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

ANNUAL REPORTS 

7/1/2020-6/30/2021 

 

 i.   CHANCERY COURT/CLERK AND MASTER 

 II.   CIRCUIT COURT CLERK 

 iii.   COUNTY CLERK 

 iv.   GENERAL SESSIONS COURT 

 v.     JUVENILE COURT 

 vi.    REGISTER OF DEEDS 

 vii.   SHERIFF 

 viii.   TRUSTEE 

 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Jail / Justice Center Project Expenditures
As of July 30, 2021

Category of Total Per
Costs Description Amount Category

Moseley Architects Phase I 117,800.00$  
Phase II 67,500.00$     

Design & Construction Planning Phase 758,400.00$  
                            Paid in FY2021

Design & Construction Planning Phase 440,000.01$  
Design & Construction Planning Phase 207,552.90$  
Design & Construction Planning Phase 51,290.00$     
Design & Construction Planning Phase 985.60$          
Design & Construction Planning Phase 89,260.00$    * 1,732,788.51$       

BurWil Construction
                            Paid in FY2021

Project Management 35,197.96$     
Project Management 130,000.00$  
Project Management 65,000.00$     
Project Management 26,700.00$     
Project Management 26,700.00$     
Project Management 32,500.00$    * 316,097.96$          

Entegrity Consulting
                            Paid in FY2021

Commissioning Services 2,196.00$       
Commissioning Services 1,098.00$       3,294.00$               

Property Acquisition Norton Property 55,092.06$     
Johnson Property 151,116.65$  
Graves Property 27,167.96$     
Moody Property 36,709.87$     
Hodge Property 145,575.48$  
Stambaugh Property 220,566.35$  
Gibbons Property 155,601.70$  
425 Allison Street 63,408.00$     
Hale House 385,513.00$  
Wilder Property 5,000.00$       
Whitehead Property 5,000.00$       

                            Paid in FY2021
Hale House (remaining City Taxes due) 0.94$               
Whitehead Property 262,188.19$  
Wilder Property 347,794.44$  
Rescue Squad (relocating expenses) 75,000.00$     
Hyde Property - Title Search 250.00$          
Hyde Property 210,425.60$  2,146,410.24$       

Other Costs Site Preparation, Clearing, and
 Soil Testing and All Other Costs 109,649.17$  

                            Paid in FY2021
Storm Water Permit 1,000.00$       
Asbestos & Lead Inspections: 440 W. 3rd North Street 1,870.00$       
Inspection Fee to State of Tennessee - Fire Marshall 120,515.00$  
Demolition and Clearing of Property 44,577.00$     
Additional Surveying: Helen Ross McNabb 2,000.00$       279,611.17$          

Total Expenditures on Jail / Justice Center Project 4,478,201.88$       

 * These expenditures have been paid since the summary was previously presented.

Return to Regular Calendar



 
Hamblen County Government 

Personnel Committee 
Monday, August 9, 2021 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Members Present: 
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw,  Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, 
Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, James Stepp, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent:   
None 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 7:21 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
        a.   None 
  
            
New Business 

a.     Approval of Education Pay Submissions 
               Motion (Jeff Akard/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Education Pay Submissions for  
               August 2021. 

b.    Approval of Military Pay Submissions 
 Motion (Tim Horner/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Military Pay Submissions for 
 August 2021. 

c.    Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions 
              Motion (Jeff Akard/ Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Longevity Pay Submissions for 
 August  2021. 

  
                                  
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)  
        a.     None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 7:23 p.m. 
  

Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, August 9, 2021 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance  Committee 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman Randy DeBord       (Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. None 

 
 
  

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Approval of Education Pay Submissions 
b. Approval of Military Pay Submissions 
c. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions 

 
 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) –Chairman Randy DeBord  
a. None 

 
 

 
6. Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

P E R S O N N E L  
C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Bobby Haun 

Member 
 

Tim Horner 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
Mike Reed 

Member 
 

Howard Shipley 
Member 

 
James Stepp 

Member 
 

Taylor Ward 
Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR

EDUCATION, MILITARY & LONGEVITY PAY APPLICANTS PRESENTED TO 

THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON

EDUCATION

Last Name First Name Education Amount

Horn Lindsey Bachelor's $850.00
 

MILITARY

Last Name First Name Years of Service Amount

Suggs Dakota 4 $350.00

LONGEVITY 

Last Name First Name Hire Date Amount Years of Service

Callison Rachel 8/27/2018 $225.00 3

Hekkema Sara 7/16/2018 $225.00 3

August 9, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




